
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

OCTOBER 23RD, 2018 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session in
the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to consider the
following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 5 – 11 )

 

5.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

 

6.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction including one (1) Dell Optiplex 760 and one (1) Ford F150 X Cab, pursuant to Tx. Local
Gov't Code 263.152.

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle
Reimbursement Agreements regarding off-duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies with:
a. Celebration Church (Traffic control and security during various church services)
b. City National Bank (refill ATM's in Eastern Williamson County)

 

8.   Discuss, consider and take any necessary action to approve order for interment by cremation of
deceased (J.T. Powers, Jr.) who passed away in J.P., Pct. 1 of Williamson County, TX where there has
been no inquest by the Justice of the Peace and the county has duty to inter, pursuant to Tex. Health &
Safety Code § 711.002(e), and authorize Beck Funeral Home to move forward with interment.

 

9.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Regional



9.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Regional
Animal Shelter Expansion Project; Change Order # 7 in the amount of $26,560.00 to approve funding
for additional hardware, paving, plumbing and flooring scopes of work, which was executed by Dale
Butler, Williamson County Facilities Director, pursuant to the previous grant of authority under Section
262.031 of the Local Government Code. This change order is being funded by the Construction
Manager and Owner’s Contingencies.

 

10.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization 1 under Williamson
County Contract between HDR Inc and Williamson County dated October 8, 2015 for On Call Traffic
Engineering Services for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

 

11.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 1 under
Williamson County Contract between Alliance Transportation Gourp and Williamson County dated
October 19, 2016 for Engineering Services for Williamson County Long Range Transportation Plan for
Williamson County Road and Bridge.

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

12.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

 

13.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Reimbursement Agreement between
Fiberlight and Williamson County for utility relocations on CR 110 South, a Road Bond Project in
Commissioner Pct. 4.
P260 Funding Source: Road Bond

 

14.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the CR 200 Consent to Contract Assignment
between Williamson County and Jones & Carter, Inc. relating to the 2013 Road Bond Program. Project:
P285. Funding Source: Road Bonds.

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2013 Road Bond Budget Transfer per
Mike Weaver, Road Bond Manager, to move $225,000 from 2013 Road Non-Departmental (P290) to
Reagan Blvd @ IH-35 Bridge (P231) of $100,000 and CR 305 @ IH-35 Ph 1 (P306) of $125,000.

 

16.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Williamson County Georgetown Annex Project,
P325, Change Order # 17 from Chasco Constructors in the amount of $40,704.00 to approve existing
contract funding for miscellaneous subcontractor scopes of work that are necessary to complete the
project based on the original design intent. This change order is being funded by the Construction
Managers Contingency, Owners Contingency and Misc. Waterproofing Line Item.

 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Williamson County North Campus Project;
Change Order # 65 from Vaughn Construction in the amount of $80,526.00 to approve funding from
within the existing contract for general conditions and a fuel station tank liner. This change order is
being funded by Buyout Savings.

 

18.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate acton on a Right of Entry and Possession Agreement with
Paloma Lake MUD No. 1 for right of way needed on the CR 110 Middle project (Parcel 1M and 1M-E).
Funding Source: Road Bonds P261

 

19.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2013 Park Bond Budget Transfer to
move $350,617.32 to Brushy Creek Trail Phase V (P419) from Champion Park Phase 2 (P321) of
$101,781.24, Hike & Bike Trail Precinct 1 (P446) of $98,836.08 and Park Land Acquisition (P444) of
$150,000.



 

20.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the Tax Collection Agreement between the
Williamson County Municipal Utility District No. 31 and the County of Williamson, Texas.

 

21.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the Tax Collection Agreement between the
Williamson County Municipal Utility District No. 32 and the County of Williamson, Texas.

 

22.   Discuss, consider, take appropriate action on a Line Item Transfer for Emergency Communications
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0581.004998 911 Comm/Contingency Funds 37,964.16 

To 0100.0581.001113 911 Comm/FTO 31,200.00

To 0100-0581-002010 911 Comm/FICA 2,386.80

To 0100-0581-002020 911 Comm/Retirement $4,377.36

 

23.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action concerning the Commissioners Court holiday schedule
for November, December and January.

 

24.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a First Amendment to a Professional Services
Agreement between Williamson County and Melanie Thevis, D.V.M. relating to veterinarian services for
the Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter. 

 

25.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action exempting PowerDMS, INC from the competitive
bid/proposal requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption as set
forth under Tex. Loc. Gov't Code 262.024(a)(7), as the exclusive provider for an accreditation
management software subscription recognized by CALEA (Commission on Accreditation for Law
Enforcement Agencies) and approving an agreement between PowerDMS, INC and Williamson County
by authorizing the execution of the agreement.

 

26.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the extension of Billing Services contract
#13RFP00101, for the same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing contract for the term of
November 17, 2018 – November 16, 2019, with DM Medical Billings, LLC.

 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of the Williamson County
Pollution Liability coverage with AIG Storage Tank Third Party Liability TankGuard Warranty for Policy
Number PLC0001688373 for the term of 12/18/18 - 12/18/19.

 

28.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the annual agreement for the Microsoft
Premier Support Services on DIR Contract #DIR-TSO-3781, for the term of November 1, 2018 –
October 31, 2019 with Microsoft Corporation for the amount of $48,300.

 

29.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding RFCSP #1808-253 Brushy Creek Regional
Trail Phase V to the overall best proposer Chasco Constructors, Ltd., LLC and authorizing execution of
the agreement.

 

30.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Supplemental Agreement No. 3 between
Williamson County and RVE, Inc. D/B/A RVi for landscape architectual services in relation to the
Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V project and authorizing execution of the supplemental agreement.

 



31.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Supplemental Agreement between
Williamson County and Populous, Inc. for architectual and engineering services in relation to the
Williamson County Expo Center project and authorizing execution of the supplemental agreement.

 

32.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.370500 Miscellaneous Revenue $298.00

 

33.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0630.004921 Co Wide RX Disc Card Program $298.00

 

34.   Consider an order declaring an emergency and grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances
and approve a budget amendment for the Williamson County EMS share of the FY 17 Capital Area
Trauma Advisory Council (CATRAC) Trauma System Funds.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.333220 Payment from Other Entities 1911.21

 

35.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for EMS.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0540.003101 Educ Aids/Matls 1911.21

 

36.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge the
additional expenditures for the Buildings department.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0509.004510 Facility Repairs $34,760.00

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION



EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss
any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations regarding
Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074
(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and
551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations)."

 

37.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss North Woods Road District.
c) Project Amazon
d) Wolf Lakes
e) Project Capstone
f) Project Dalton House
g) Flint Hill Resources-Taylor Fuel Storage Terminal on CR 366

 

38.   Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third
parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for N. Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 LTP.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
i) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property and easements from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 @ Bagdad Rd.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE Loop. 
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.
p) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan
Blvd.
q) Discuss the aquisition of real property for CR 111.
r) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
s) Discuss an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Hutto regarding CR 163.
t) Discuss the acquisition of drainage easements on the Forest North Drainage Project. 
u) Discuss the acquisition of Office Condominiums at 321 Ed Schmidt Boulevard, Hutto, Texas
v) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH 35.
w) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
x) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
y) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
z) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Southeast Corridor.
aa) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension. 
bb) Discuss possible sale of County-owned 7.38 acres in Breakaway Park Subdivision.
B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.



b) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park
c) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd.
d) Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's Office
Training Facility
e) Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 
f) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th
Streets. (formerly occupied by WCCHD)
g) Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
h) Discuss sale of excess 183A right of way to abutting property owner. 
C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
D. Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson County
Exposition Center with the participation of third parties.
E. Discuss the San Gabriel River trail easements. 
F. Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd.
and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1

 

39. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Employee/personnel related matters
d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
f) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal
g) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
h) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
i) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
j) Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Pokluda et al, In
The Unites States District Court For The Western District of Texas – Austin Division.
k) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-153-SS, Royce Belcher v. Williamson County, Texas, In The United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
l) Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit – Proposed Permit No. 2398 (Applicant -
Lealco, Inc.)
m) LCRA TSC Leander-Round Rock 138-Kv Transmission Line Project within the Public Right-Of-Way
(Row) of New Hope Road, Ronald Reagan Boulevard, and Hero Way
n) Employment law claims of Michelle Williams, Andrenia McGowen and/or Raphaela Johnson.
o) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
p) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01113-LY, Tettus Davis v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
q) Amendment to Interlocal Lease Agreement between Williamson County and City of Georgetown
relating to Williamson County’s property located near Martin Luther King Boulevard and 8th Streets in
Georgetown, Texas
r) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
s) Discuss law in relation to Williamson County compensation policies.
t) Erik Olmeda vs. Williamson County and Keith LNU, In the County Court at Law No. 4 of Williamson
County, Texas
u) Cause No. 18-0903-C425; Dee Hobbs, Williamson County Attorney v. Dan A. Gattis, Williamson
County Judge, and Terry Cook, Cynthia Long, Valerie Covey and Larry Madsen, County Commissioners;
In the 425th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
v) Potential opioid litigation



w) Valerie Adams - EEOC Charge No. 450-2018-03807
x) Terry Ballard – EEOC Charge No. 451-2018-02074
y) Legal and contractual matters relating to the Williamson County Health Care Participation
Program/Local Provider Participation Program and Williamson County Charity Services.
z) Legal matters relating to a tax delinquency for the property located at 1402 Charpiot Drive, Round
Rock 78681 (WCAD R055154)
aa) Legal matters relating to Sunset Meadows Subdivision.

 

40. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of
Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting
deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials
(Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

41. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices in
relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

 

42. Deliberate the appointment, evaluation and employment of the Senior Director of the Williamson County
Human Resources Department, to include possibly conducting interviews of candidates for such position
(Executive Session as per Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters: Deliberate the appointment
and evaluation of public officer/department head).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

43. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
 

44. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

45. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Employee/personnel related matters
d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
f) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal
g) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
h) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
i) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
j) Case No. 1:17-cv-00290, Rodney A. Hurdsman v. Williamson County Sheriff Deputies Pokluda et al, In
The Unites States District Court For The Western District of Texas – Austin Division.
k) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-153-SS, Royce Belcher v. Williamson County, Texas, In The United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
l) Application to Obtain New Municipal Solid Waste Permit – Proposed Permit No. 2398 (Applicant -
Lealco, Inc.)
m) LCRA TSC Leander-Round Rock 138-Kv Transmission Line Project within the Public Right-Of-Way
(Row) of New Hope Road, Ronald Reagan Boulevard, and Hero Way
n) Employment law claims of Michelle Williams, Andrenia McGowen and/or Raphaela Johnson.
o) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.



District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
p) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01113-LY, Tettus Davis v. Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
q) Amendment to Interlocal Lease Agreement between Williamson County and City of Georgetown
relating to Williamson County’s property located near Martin Luther King Boulevard and 8th Streets in
Georgetown, Texas
r) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
s) Discuss law in relation to Williamson County compensation policies.
t) Erik Olmeda vs. Williamson County and Keith LNU, In the County Court at Law No. 4 of Williamson
County, Texas
u) Cause No. 18-0903-C425; Dee Hobbs, Williamson County Attorney v. Dan A. Gattis, Williamson
County Judge, and Terry Cook, Cynthia Long, Valerie Covey and Larry Madsen, County Commissioners;
In the 425th District Court of Williamson County, Texas
v) Potential opioid litigation
w) Valerie Adams - EEOC Charge No. 450-2018-03807
x) Terry Ballard – EEOC Charge No. 451-2018-02074
y) Legal and contractual matters relating to the Williamson County Health Care Participation
Program/Local Provider Participation Program and Williamson County Charity Services.
z) Legal matters relating to a tax delinquency for the property located at 1402 Charpiot Drive, Round
Rock 78681 (WCAD R055154)
aa) Legal matters relating to Sunset Meadows Subdivision.

 

46. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or employees,
including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department
heads and appointed officials.

 

47. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2018 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Compensation Items
Submitted By: Kristy Grant, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes, position
grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Merit LIT 10.23.18
Merit Details 10.23.18

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Tammy Fennell 10/18/2018 11:42 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 12:37 PM
Form Started By: Kristy Grant Started On: 10/18/2018 09:55 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 



TO From

Entity Fund Dept Object dr cr

01 0100 0475 001100 1,947.10  

01 0100 0475 001130 1,947.10  



Department Position Emp Num Current Annual Salary Merit % Final Proposed Salary Earliest Effective Date 

County Attorney CA Chief Fam Atty.0045.001100 14715 $97,357.00 2% $99,304.14 10/24/2018



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Asset Auction 10/23/2018
Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through auction
including one (1) Dell Optiplex 760 and one (1) Ford F150 X Cab, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov't Code 263.152.

Background
Please see attached lists for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Asset Auction 1
Asset Auction 2

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 10/18/2018 11:00 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 11:08 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 10/18/2018 08:24 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 





Reason for Status Change NOT MECHANICALLY SOUND

Department 210 - Unified Road Systems

County VIN/Serial Number 1FTFX1CF8DKE52395

Equipment/Door Number UB1346

License Plate 1156607

Year 2013

Make FORD

Model F150 X CAB

Comments (mileage, mechanical issues, other
info)

131,464 MILES

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized
Staff Digital Signature Jeff Ivey 9/14/2018 8:00 AM

Department Transfer
Receiving Department Signature

Budget Office Signature Acknowledgement

To be completed by Fleet Services Manager
Method of Status change: This vehicle is to be
considered for: (select one)

Sale at the earliest auction

Fleet Comments Has mechanical engine failure. Cost of repair exceeds value

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature Kevin Teller 9/14/2018 9:25 AM

To be completed by HR - Signature acknowledges that there all paperwork has been
received and there are no pending litigations
Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature Heather Kirkwood 9/28/2018 10:04 AM

To be completed by Auditor's Office
Electronic Signature indicates the Vehicle Status Change has been reviewed and
approved.
Title Approved for (Audit) No change needed; current title is still valid

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital Signature Angela Schmidt 10/11/2018 2:57 PM

To be completed by Purchasing Department
Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement Jayme Jasso 10/17/2018 2:42 PM

 

Vehicle Status Change

Human Resources

Created by Williamson County Technology Services



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Vehicle Reimbursement Agreements for County Sheriff
Submitted For: Robert Chody  Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding approval and receipt of Vehicle Reimbursement
Agreements regarding off-duty contracting of County Sheriff Deputies with:
a. Celebration Church (Traffic control and security during various church services)
b. City National Bank (refill ATM's in Eastern Williamson County)

Background
These agreements give permission for Celebration Church and City National Bank to contract County Sheriff
Deputies in a private capacity and the County to invoice them for deputies' vehicle usage.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Celebration Church
City National Bank

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 08:56 AM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 10/18/2018 07:58 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

indigent burial
Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any necessary action to approve order for interment by cremation of deceased (J.T.
Powers, Jr.) who passed away in J.P., Pct. 1 of Williamson County, TX where there has been no inquest by the
Justice of the Peace and the county has duty to inter, pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code § 711.002(e), and
authorize Beck Funeral Home to move forward with interment.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
JTPowers

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 11:29 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 10/18/2018 11:17 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Animal Shelter Expansion, P435 - Change Order 7
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Regional Animal Shelter
Expansion Project; Change Order # 7 in the amount of $26,560.00 to approve funding for additional hardware,
paving, plumbing and flooring scopes of work, which was executed by Dale Butler, Williamson County Facilities
Director, pursuant to the previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of the Local Government Code. This
change order is being funded by the Construction Manager and Owner’s Contingencies.

Background
Change Order to fund additional plumbing, paving, hardware and flooring scopes of work to complete the project
per the original design intent and per supplemental instructions for improvements. All additional scope was
necessary based on RFI’s, Owner comments and Architects/Engineers comments to complete the project per the
original design intent and/or as part of the process to make general improvements to it.
On August 15, 2017, the Williamson County Commissioners Court granted Dale Butler, Williamson County
Facilities Director, with general authority to approve change orders for the Agreement for Construction Services
with Vaughn Construction in relation to the Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter Expansion Project for any
increase in costs up to a total maximum amount of $30,000.00 in accordance with Section 262.031 of the Local
Government Code – Changes in Plans and Specifications. This report is being provided for purposes of notifying
the court of such change order and to place it in the minutes of the Commissioners Court.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
AS Change Order 7
AS CO7 Funds

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 11:40 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 10/18/2018 11:29 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 







Williamson County

Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

Vaughn Project No. 2491-01

Pending Approved Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency

Owner 

Contingency

General 

Conditions

Construction 

Phase Fee

N/A GMP - - $7,666,840 $228,082 $300,000 $1,034,210 $270,163 $9,499,295 $9,499,295

1 OCO 1 0 0 $10,878 ($10,964) $0 $86 $0 $0 $9,499,295

2 OCO 1 0 0 ($8,139) $8,139 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

3 OCO 1 0 0 ($3,945) $3,924 $0 $21 $0 $0 $9,499,295

4 OCO 1 0 0 $412 ($412) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

5 OCO 1 0 0 $11,089 $0 ($11,615) $143 $383 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $10,295 $687 ($11,615) $250 $383 $0 $9,499,295

6 OCO 2 0 0 $1,423 $0 ($1,491) $18 $50 $0 $9,499,295

7 OCO 2 0 0 $769 $0 ($806) $10 $27 $0 $9,499,295

8 OCO 2 0 0 $3,595 ($3,640) $0 $45 $0 $0 $9,499,295

9 OCO 2 0 0 $16,917 ($17,128) $0 $211 $0 $0 $9,499,295

10 OCO 2 0 0 ($9,016) $9,016 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $13,688 ($11,752) ($2,297) $284 $77 $0 $9,499,295

11 OCO 3 0 0 $5,028 $0 ($5,201) $0 $173 $0 $9,499,295

12 OCO 3 0 0 $15,199 $0 ($15,912) $189 $524 $0 $9,499,295

13 OCO 3 0 0 $825 $0 ($853) $0 $28 $0 $9,499,295

14 OCO 3 0 0 $726 $0 ($751) $0 $25 $0 $9,499,295

15 OCO 3 0 0 $1,278 ($1,294) $0 $16 $0 $0 $9,499,295

16 OCO 3 0 0 $5,085 $0 ($5,324) $64 $175 $0 $9,499,295

17 OCO 3 0 0 $4,752 $0 ($4,975) $59 $164 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $32,893 ($1,294) ($33,016) $328 $1,089 $0 $9,499,295

18 OCO 4 0 0 $225 $0 ($233) $0 $8 $0 $9,499,295

19 OCO 4 0 0 $1,037 ($1,050) $0 $13 $0 $0 $9,499,295

20 OCO 4 0 0 $9,202 $0 ($9,634) $115 $317 $0 $9,499,295

21 OCO 4 0 0 $90 $0 ($93) $0 $3 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $10,554 ($1,050) ($9,960) $128 $328 $0 $9,499,295

22 OCO 5 0 0 $5,251 $0 ($5,432) $0 $181 $0 $9,499,295

23 OCO 5 0 0 $7,574 $0 ($7,934) $95 $265 $0 $9,499,295

24 OCO 5 0 0 $1,778 $0 ($1,839) $0 $61 $0 $9,499,295

25 OCO 5 0 0 $2,525 $0 ($2,612) $0 $87 $0 $9,499,295

26 OCO 5 0 0 $5,392 ($5,392) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $22,520 ($5,392) ($17,817) $95 $594 $0 $9,499,295

27 OCO 6 0 0 $5,371 $0 ($5,594) $38 $185 $0 $9,499,295

28 OCO 6 0 0 $605 ($613) $0 $8 $0 $0 $9,499,295

29 OCO 6 0 0 $3,651 $0 ($3,823) $46 $126 $0 $9,499,295

30 OCO 6 0 0 $8,173 ($8,275) $0 $102 $0 $0 $9,499,295

31 OCO 6 0 0 $2,824 ($2,859) $0 $35 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $20,624 ($11,747) ($9,417) $229 $311 $0 $9,499,295

32 OCO 7 0 0 $2,970 $0 ($3,072) $0 $102 $0 $9,499,295

33 OCO 7 0 0 $165 ($165) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

34 OCO 7 0 0 $4,027 $0 ($4,166) $0 $139 $0 $9,499,295

35 OCO 7 0 0 $6,565 $0 ($6,791) $0 $226 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

37 OCO 7 0 0 $1,465 ($1,465) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

38 OCO 7 0 0 $3,263 ($3,263) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

39 OCO 7 0 0 $2,140 ($2,140) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

41 OCO 7 0 0 $5,965 ($5,965) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $26,560 ($12,998) ($14,029) $0 $467 $0 $9,499,295

0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $7,803,974 $184,536 $201,849 $1,035,524 $273,412 $9,499,295 $9,499,295

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 

Contract 

Amount

GMP Breakdown

Current Amounts

Change 

Proposal 

No.

Change 

Type & 

No.

GMP     

#2491.01

Time Extension (Days)

OCO 1 Totals

OCO 2 Totals

OCO 3 Totals

OCO 4 Totals

OCO 5 Totals

OCO 6 Totals

OCO 7 Totals

Page 1 of 1



John Benham
Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Boulevard, Suite 210
Houston, TX 77005

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0032

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide provide yellow 
epoxy caution paint at the perimeter of the H Building Kennel Runs for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

September 05, 2018

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0032

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
provide yellow epoxy caution paint at the 
perimeter of the H Building Kennel Runs

$0.00 $0.00 $2,970.00 $2,970.00 

CM Fee $0.00 $102.00 $0.00 $102.00 
To Be Funded By Owners Contingency $0.00 $(3,072.00) $0.00 $(3,072.00)

Totals $2,970.00 $0.00 $(2,970.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 9/5/2018

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0





John Benham
Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Boulevard, Suite 210
Houston, TX 77005

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0033

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Provide a base 
plate to fix structural brace in the women's restroom in the New Adoptions Building for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

September 12, 2018

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0033

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Provide a base plate to fix structural brace 
in the women's restroom in the New 
Adoptions Building

$0.00 $0.00 $165.00 $165.00 

To Be Funded By CM Contingency $0.00 $(165.00) $0.00 $(165.00)

Totals $165.00 $0.00 $(165.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 9/12/2018

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0



August 23, 2018

MYREX JOB NO. 11174

MYREX CHANGE NO. -004

PROJECT Williamson County Animal Shelter

CONTRACTOR NAME VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT MANAGER Thomas Morrill

JOB SITE PHONE

JOB SITE FAX

DATE OF CHANGE ORDER

PLEASE PROCESS A CHANGE ORDER TO OUR PURCHASE ORDER FOR THE EXTRA WORK DESCRIBED BELOW:

CUSTOMER CHANGE ORDER OR RFI NO. Brace plate

*** CHANGE ORDER REQUEST ***

Womens restroom structural brace fixWomens restroom structural brace fixWomens restroom structural brace fixWomens restroom structural brace fix

All material will be painted with one coat of Myrex standard shop primer with SSPC-SP2 cleaning u.n.o.

Fabricators of Commercial and Industrial Steel

City of Houston Certified #367

(713) 691-5200      Main Fax (713) 691-3355      Sales Fax (713) 691-4646

9119 Weedy Ln.    Houston, TX  77093

DATE OF LAST REVISION

Materials

Material Amount 40.00

Fabrication Labor 110.00

Detailing Time 0.00

Hourly Rate 55.00

Hourly Rate 55.00

Fabrication

Detailing

Manhours 2.00

Manhours 0.00

ITEM DESCRIPTIONS AND AMOUNTS:  Galvanizing, Miscellaneous, Buyouts, etc.

Freight 0.00

See Page 2 for Grand Total

Project Mgr Time 0.00Hourly RateProject Mgr Manhours 0

Page 1 of 2

Change # 11174-004

Date Printed: 8/23/2018



NOTES  

Overhead 7.50

Profit 7.50

Erection Overhead/Profit 0.00

Change Amount 165.00

Tax Amount 0.00

5.00%

5.00%

CHANGE TOTALS

GRAND TOTAL 165.00

Erection

Subtotal from Page 1 150.00

MYREX INDUSTRIES

Authorized Signature

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Caden Fishbeck

   The status of this Change Order is 

         Approved = Myrex has received formal Change Order. 

         Unapproved =  Myrex has been authorized to proceed, 

         with formal Change Order to follow. 

         Quoted only = Myrex has not been authorized to proceed.

   Please initial here ____________ to verify Change Order status.

QuotedOnly

NOTES:  EXTRA WORK WILL NOT BE PERFORMED UNTIL A SIGNED COPY OF THIS REQUEST IS RETURNED TO MYREX INDUSTRIES. 

                            THE CHANGES QUOTED HEREIN WILL IMPACT THE MYREX PRODUCTION SCHEDULE BY A MINIMUM OF               

0.00 WORKING DAYS.

Page 2 of 2

Change # 11174-004

Date Printed: 8/23/2018



John Benham
Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Boulevard, Suite 210
Houston, TX 77005

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0034

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide add Aluminum 
Doors to openings 416A, 417A and 419 per reviewed submittal comments from Jackson & Ryan for the above referenced 
project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

September 12, 2018

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0034

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
add Aluminum Doors/Hardware to openings 
416A, 417A and 419

$0.00 $0.00 $7,450.00 $7,450.00 

Credit to remove doors and hardware at 
416A, 417A and 419

$0.00 $0.00 $(3,423.00) $(3,423.00)

CM Fee $0.00 $139.00 $0.00 $139.00 
To Be Funded By Owners Contingency $0.00 $(4,166.00) $0.00 $(4,166.00)

Totals $4,027.00 $0.00 $(4,027.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 9/12/2018

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0









John Benham
Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Boulevard, Suite 210
Houston, TX 77005

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0035

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide additional 
asphalt work per ASI 001 issued by Jackson & Ryan for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

September 12, 2018

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0035

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
additional asphalt work per ASI 001 $0.00 $0.00 $6,565.00 $6,565.00 
CM Fee $0.00 $226.00 $0.00 $226.00 
To Be Funded by Owners Contingency $0.00 $(6,791.00) $0.00 $(6,791.00)

Totals $6,565.00 $0.00 $(6,565.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 9/12/2018

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0





John Benham
Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Boulevard, Suite 210
Houston, TX 77005

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0037

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide installation of 
water supply for SMT System per ASI 007 issued by Jackson & Ryan for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

September 13, 2018

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0037

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
installation of water supply for SMT System $0.00 $0.00 $1,465.00 $1,465.00 
To Be Funded By CM Contingency $0.00 $(1,465.00) $0.00 $(1,465.00)

Totals $1,465.00 $0.00 $(1,465.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 9/13/2018

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0



DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  Work Added per ASI 007

1 Install 3/4" CW piping along exposed wall

2 Install exposed hose bibbat 25" and 50" AFF for connection to SMT spray systems (by others)

EXCLUSIONS

1 Installation or connection of SMT spray systems

**All Change Orders are Subject to price Changes After 2 Weeks**

A. 

53%

5. Other Total

6.  Mark-Up------------------------------------------------------------------------> 15%

B.

5%

C. Bonding 

11. Cost of Performance & Payment Bonds (if Change Order only) 3%

D. Request 1

E. Total HUB percentage for this Change Proposal is 100%

Signature (COPPERA, LLC) Signature (Customer )

THE BREAKDOWN OF PROPOSED COSTS FOR THIS CHANGE PROPOSAL IS AS FOLLOWS:

For self-performed work:

4.  Labor Burden ---------------------------------------------------------------->

91.08$                           

5.  Subtotal ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------->

1.  Cost of Materials & Supplies --------------------------------------------------------->

2.  Cost of Equipment ----------------------------------------------------------------------->

3.  Cost of Labor ----------------------------------------------------------------------------->

600.00$                         

-$                               

180.00$                         

95.40$                           

910.80$                         

35.40$                           

008 (Rev1)

SUBCONTRACTOR

COPPERA LLC

Change Order - Cover Sheet

311 - Williamson County Animal Shelter421 Talbot St, Taylor, Tx 76574

Company Name Change Proposal No. #

Project Name

Vaughn Construction

Customer Name

Address

August 20, 2018

Date

42.66$                                       

1,464.54$                             (Subtotal of Lines 7, 10 and 11) TOTAL VALUE OF PROPOSAL

calander day(s) to be added to contract time for this change.

Mark C. Weaver

apply as needed

1,001.88$                                  

10.  Subtotal of Lines 8 & 9   

400.00$                     

20.00$                           

420.00$                                     

7.  Subtotal

8. Total Cost for Subcontractors (from attached form)

9.  Mark-Up (Verify in Contract)

COPPERA, LLC

421 TALBOT ST

TAYLOR, TX 76574



Project Name:

Contractor Name:

Quantity Unit Unit Cost

TYPE COST CODE DESCRIPTION

Labor PLUMBER: Install 3/4" DCW & bibbs 6 $/HR  $          30.00 

Material 3/4" pipe, fittings, supports, bibbs 1 $  $        600.00 

 $                -   

Subcontractor Insulation 40 $/FT  $          10.00 

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

Other Freight & Delivery 0 $  $                -   

Other Safety Supplies 1 $ $9.00

Other Small Tools & Equipment 1 $ $14.40

Other Warranty 1 $ $12.00

LABOR

LABOR BURDEN

MATERIAL

EQUIPMENT

OTHER

OH/P SUBTOTAL (less SUB)

Work Self Performed Markup 10.0% OH/P

from cover sheet ----- TOTAL FOR SUBCONTRACTOR

from cover sheet ----- TOTAL FOR BONDING

TOTAL FOR SELF PERFORMED WORK ON THIS CHANGE PROPOSAL (SEE COVER PAGE FOR MORE DETAILS) 1,464.54$                                           

Work Self Performed 

 $                                             600.00 

 $                                                     -   

 $                                               35.40 

 $                                             910.80 

 $                                               91.08 

 $                                             180.00 

PROJECT COST ITEMS

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 Total Costs 

 $                                                 9.00 

 $                                               14.40 

 $                                               12.00 

 $                                             180.00 

 $                                             600.00 

 $                                                     -   

 $                                             400.00 

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

CHANGE ORDER - BACKUP 

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

311 - Williamson County Animal Shelter

COPPERA LLC Change Proposal No.: 008 (Rev1)

 $                                               95.40 

420.00$                                              

42.66$                                                

COPPERA, LLC

421 TALBOT ST

TAYLOR, TX 76574



Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter
1855 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX  78626

Williamson County - 
Williamson County Facilities
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX. 78626

Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Blvd., Suite 210
Houston, Texas 77005

007

01 August 2018

New Construction

08 January 2018

16042
Vaughn Construction
6604 N. Lamar
Austin, Texas 78752

ASI 007 submits information for the Plumbing and Electrical connections for the additional Spray Master Technologies wash-down 
pumps serving the existing Kennel Building.

One (1) 8.5x11 Cover Page, one (1) 8.5x11 Narrative page, and three (4) 24x36 full-size drawing sheets.

Martha Seng, FAIA

                               01 August 2018

x

x

x

x



     CONTRACTOR FIELD ARCHITECT CONSULTANT OWNER OTHER

Project:  Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

To Contractor:  Thomas Morrill

Date Issued:
            Contract For:
       Contract Dated: 

            Architect’s Project Number:

Owner:  Dale Butler

NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR: These supplemental instructions interpret the Contract Documents or order 
minor changes in the Work without changing the Contract Sum or Contract Time. Proceeding with the 
work in accordance with these instructions signifies the Contractor’s acknowledgement of no change in 
the Contract Sum or Contract Time.

(Signature) (Printed Name)

08/01/18

2370 Rice Boulevard, Suite 210
Houston, TX 77005
713.526.5436

Architect’s Supplemental Instructions
ASI #���

✔ ✔ ✔ ✔

1855 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX  78626

08/01/18

WilCo Animal Shelter 
01/8/18

16042

Vaughn Construction
6604 N. Lamar
Austin, TX. 78752

Williamson County Facilities
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX  78626

Description:

"4*�����TVCNJUT�JOGPSNBUJPO�GPS�UIF�1MVNCJOH�BOE�&MFDUSJDBM�DPOOFDUJPOT�GPS�UIF�BEEJUJPOBM�

4QSBZ�.BTUFS�5FDIOPMPHJFT�XBTI�EPXO�QVNQT�TFSWJOH�UIF�FYJTUJOH�,FOOFM�#VJMEJOH�

Attachments:

Sheets A.2-3.61, E.2-3.21, E.2-7.01 and P.2-3.01

Issued by the Architect:

Martha Seng, FAIA



N

TAS

E OF TEXAS

P REENIGNELANOISS

FOR

E
L IC E N S ED

T

MARK GREEN
104985

Tx. Registration # F-2113

JACKSON  &  RYAN  ARCHITECTS
2370 RICE BOULEVARD, HOUSTON, TEXAS 77005

Project Number:

Date Issued:

Plot Date:

JACKSON & RYAN, ARCHITECTSCopyright 2016

Drawings and Specifications as instruments of service are and shall remain the 
property of the Architect.  They are not to be used on other projects or extensions 
to this project except by agreement in writing and with appropriate compensation 
to the Architect.  Contractor is responsible for confirming and correlating 
dimensions at job site; the Architect will not be responsible for construction 
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures; or for safety precautions 
and programs in connection with the project.

SCALE:

Sheet Content:

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION
512-318-1332

CIVIL ENGINEER
DAVCAR ENGINEERING

512-328-4428
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

GARCIA DESIGN
512-892-0353

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
MATRIX STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

713-664-0130
MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING ENGINEER

SHAH SMITH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
512-851-0404

10/18/2017

GEORGETOWN PROJECT NO. 2017-39592

8/1/2018

8/
1/

20
18

 2
:3

9:
36

 P
M

C
:\U

se
rs

\d
jin

ks
\D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
17

1-
00

2-
01

_E
le

c_
Ke

nn
el

 B
ui

ld
in

g_
R

17
_d

jin
ks

.rv
t

16042

Williamson County
Regional Animal Shelter

1855 SE INNER LOOP
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78626

ELECTRICAL PANELBOARD
SCHEDULES

E.2-7.01

Total Est. Demand Current: 31 A
Total Conn. Current: 47 A

Receptacles 37120 VA 63.47% 23560 VA Total Est. Demand: 25837 VA
Motor 2004 VA 100.00% 2004 VA Total Conn. Load: 39343 VA
LIGHTING 219 VA 125.00% 273 VA
Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Estimated Demand Panel Totals

Total... 51 A 49 A 44 A
Total Load: 13867 VA 13376 VA 12100 VA

-- 41 -- -- -- 333 VA / 8373 VA -- -- -- 42 --

-- 39 -- -- -- 333 VA / 9709 VA -- -- -- 40 --

EXISTING 37 F-1 20 A 3 333 VA / 9041 VA 3 20 A XFMR T-1 38 EXISTING

35 SPARE 20 A 1 0 VA / 0 VA 1 20 A SPARE 36

33 SPARE 20 A 1 0 VA / 0 VA 1 20 A SPARE 34

EXISTING 31 EDH-4 20 A 1 1000 VA / 0 VA 1 20 A SPARE 32

EXISTING 29 EUH-6 30 A 1 1000 VA / 0 VA 1 20 A SPARE 30

EXISTING 27 EUH-5 30 A 1 1000 VA / 0 VA 1 20 A SPARE 28

EXISTING 25 EUH-4 30 A 1 1000 VA / 0 VA 1 20 A SPARE 26

-- 23 -- -- -- 333 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 24 --

-- 21 -- -- -- 333 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 22 --

EXISTING 19 VF-3 20 A 3 333 VA / 167 VA 3 20 A CU-8 20 EXISTING

-- 17 -- -- -- 333 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 18 --

-- 15 -- -- -- 333 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 16 --

EXISTING 13 VF-2 20 A 3 333 VA / 167 VA 3 20 A CU-7 14 EXISTING

-- 11 -- -- -- 167 VA / 333 VA -- -- -- 12 --

-- 9 -- -- -- 167 VA / 333 VA -- -- -- 10 --

EXISTING 7 VF-1 20 A 3 167 VA / 333 VA 3 20 A CU-5 8 EXISTING

MATCH EXISTING 5 LIGHTING EAST WING 20 A 1 560 VA / 333 VA -- -- -- 6 --

MATCH EXISTING 3 LIGHTING WEST WING 20 A 1 500 VA / 333 VA -- -- -- 4 --

MATCH EXISTING 1 LIGHTING HALL AND SALLY PORT 20 A 1 659 VA / 333 VA 3 20 A CU-6 2 EXISTING

Wire & Conduit Ckt No. Circuit Description Trip Poles A B C Poles Trip Circuit Description Ckt No. Wire & Conduit

Notes:

Enclosure: Type 1
Mounting: Surface A.I.C. Rating: EXISTING MLO: No Neutral Rating: 100.00%

Supply From: Phases: 3 MCB: 400A Sub-Feed: Yes
Location: MECH. ROOM 209 Volts: 480/277 Wye Bus Rating: 400A Feed Through: EXISTING

Panel: H1 SECT 1 Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

Total Est. Demand Current: 251 A
Total Conn. Current: 318 A

Total Est. Demand: 208516 VA
Receptacles 122000 VA 54.10% 66000 VA Total Conn. Load: 264516 VA
Motor 142516 VA 100.00% 142516 VA
Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Estimated Demand Panel Totals

Total... 318 A 318 A 318 A
Total Load: 88172 VA 88172 VA 88172 VA

-- 41 -- -- -- 16398 VA / 0 VA 1 20 A SPARE 42

-- 39 -- -- -- 16398 VA / 0 VA 1 20 A SPARE 40

3#4, #8 GND, 1"C 37 AHU-2 70 A 3 16398 VA / 0 VA 1 20 A SPARE 38

-- 35 -- -- -- 10000 VA / 0 VA 1 20 A SPARE 36

-- 33 -- -- -- 10000 VA / 0 VA 1 20 A SPARE 34

3#10, #10GND, 1"C 31 DRYER 50 A 3 10000 VA / 0 VA 1 20 A SPARE 32

-- 29 -- -- -- 10000 VA / 9224 VA -- -- -- 30 --

-- 27 -- -- -- 10000 VA / 9224
VA -- -- -- 28 --

3#10, #10GND, 1"C 25 DRYER 50 A 3 10000 VA / 9224 VA 3 40 A AHU-4 26 3#8, #10GND,
3/4"C

-- 23 -- -- -- 10000 VA / 9224 VA -- -- -- 24 --

-- 21 -- -- -- 10000 VA / 9224
VA -- -- -- 22 --

3#10, #10GND, 1"C 19 DRYER 50 A 3 10000 VA / 9224 VA 3 40 A AHU-3 20 3#8, #10GND,
3/4"C

-- 17 -- -- -- 10000 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 18 --

-- 15 -- -- -- 10000 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 16 --

3#10, #10GND, 1"C 13 DRYER 50 A 3 10000 VA / 167 VA 3 20 A EDH-3 14 EXISTING

-- 11 -- -- -- 167 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 12 --

-- 9 -- -- -- 167 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 10 --

EXISTING 7 F-3 20 A 3 167 VA / 167 VA 3 20 A EDH-2 8 EXISTING

-- 5 -- -- -- 12659 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 6 --

-- 3 -- -- -- 12659 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 4 --

3#6, #10 GND,
3/4"C 1 AHU-1 50 A 3 12659 VA / 167 VA 3 20 A EDH-1 2 EXISTING

Wire & Conduit Ckt No. Circuit Description Trip Poles A B C Poles Trip Circuit Description Ckt No. Wire & Conduit

Notes:

Enclosure: Type 1
Mounting: Surface A.I.C. Rating: EXISTING MLO: No Neutral Rating: 100.00%

Supply From: Phases: 3 MCB: 400A Sub-Feed: No
Location: MECH. ROOM 209 Volts: 480/277 Wye Bus Rating: 400A Feed Through: EXISTING

Panel: H1 SECT 2 Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

Total Est. Demand Current: 54 A
Total Conn. Current: 75 A

Total Est. Demand: 19564 VA
Receptacles 25120 VA 69.90% 17560 VA Total Conn. Load: 27124 VA
Motor 2004 VA 100.00% 2004 VA
Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Estimated Demand Panel Totals

Total... 76 A 82 A 70 A
Total Load: 9041 VA 9709 VA 8373 VA

2#10, #10 GND,
3/4"C 41 AHU-3 AUX (LTG, RCPT) 20 A 1 500 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A ATTIC LTG 42 EXISTING

2#10, #10 GND,
3/4"C 39 KH-2-1 15 A 1 1168 VA / 1168 VA 1 20 A GWH-2 40 2#10, #10 GND,

3/4"C

EXISTING 37 GRH-3, 4 20 A 1 500 VA / 1168 VA 1 20 A GWH-1 38 2#10, #10 GND,
3/4"C

EXISTING 35 GRH-6, 8, 10, 12, 14 20 A 1 500 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A AHU-1 AUX (LTG, RCPT) 36 2#10, #10 GND,
3/4"C

EXISTING 33 GRH-5, 7, 9, 11 20 A 1 500 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A AHU-2 AUX (LTG, RCPT) 34 2#10, #10 GND,
3/4"C

EXISTING 31 GRH-22, 24, 26, 28 20 A 1 500 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 32 --

EXISTING 29 GRH-21, 23, 25, 27 20 A 1 500 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 30 --

EXISTING 27 GRH-16, 18, 20 20 A 1 500 VA / 167 VA 3 20 A DISH WASHER 28 3#10, #10 GND,
1"C

EXISTING 25 GRH-15, 17, 19 20 A 1 500 VA / 1833 VA -- -- -- 26 --

EXISTING 23 SEC. DOOR 20 A 1 500 VA / 1833 VA -- -- -- 24 --

EXISTING 21 SEC. DOOR 20 A 1 500 VA / 1833 VA 3 20 A WASHING MACHINE 22 3#10, #10 GND,
1"C

EXISTING 19 OVERHEAD DOOR 20 A 1 500 VA / 1833 VA -- -- -- 20 --

EXISTING 17 RECEPTS 20 A 1 180 VA / 1833 VA -- -- -- 18 --

EXISTING 15 RECEPTS 20 A 1 180 VA / 1833 VA 3 20 A WASHING MACHINE 16 3#10, #10 GND,
1"C

EXISTING 13 RECEPTS 20 A 1 180 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A RECEPTS 14 EXISTING

EXISTING 11 RECEPTS 20 A 1 180 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A RECEPTS 12 EXISTING

EXISTING 9 RECEPTS 20 A 1 180 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A RECEPTS 10 EXISTING

EXISTING 7 RECEPTS 20 A 1 180 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A RECEPTS 8 EXISTING

EXISTING 5 RECEPTS 20 A 1 180 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A RECEPTS 6 EXISTING

EXISTING 3 RECEPTS 20 A 1 180 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A RECEPTS 4 EXISTING

EXISTING 1 RECEPTS 20 A 1 180 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A RECEPTS 2 EXISTING

Wire & Conduit Ckt No. Circuit Description Trip Poles A B C Poles Trip Circuit Description Ckt No. Wire & Conduit

Notes:

Enclosure: NEMA 1
Mounting: Surface A.I.C. Rating: EXISTING MLO: No Neutral Rating: 100.00%

Supply From: T1 Phases: 3 MCB: 150A Sub-Feed: Yes
Location: MECHANICAL ROOM 219 Volts: 120/208 Wye Bus Rating: 225A Feed Through: EXISTING

Panel: L1 SECT 1 Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

Total Est. Demand Current: 67 A
Total Conn. Current: 93 A

Total Est. Demand: 24210 VA
Receptacles 28420 VA 67.59% 19210 VA Total Conn. Load: 33420 VA
Motor 5000 VA 100.00% 5000 VA
Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Estimated Demand Panel Totals

Total... 103 A 103 A 79 A
Total Load: 11953 VA 11953 VA 9513 VA

2#10, #10 GND,
3/4"C 41 RCPT BEHAVIORIST 201 20 A 1 180 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A WASH-DOWN PUMP 42 2#10, #10 GND,

3/4"C

-- 39 -- -- -- 1833 VA / 1560 VA -- -- -- 40 --

-- 37 -- -- -- 1833 VA / 1560 VA 2 30 A WASH-DOWN PUMP 38 2#10, #10 GND,
3/4"C

3#10, #10GND, 1"C 35 WASHER 20 A 3 1833 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 36 --

-- 33 -- -- -- 1833 VA / 167 VA -- -- -- 34 --

-- 31 -- -- -- 1833 VA / 167 VA 3 30 A AIR COMPR 32 EXISTING

3#10, #10GND, 1"C 29 WASHER 20 A 3 1833 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A WASH-DOWN PUMP 30 2#10, #10 GND,
3/4"C

EXISTING 27 FIRE ALARM PANEL 20 A 1 500 VA / 1560 VA -- -- -- 28 --

-- 25 -- -- -- 167 VA / 1560 VA 2 30 A WASH-DOWN PUMP 26 2#10, #10 GND,
3/4"C

-- 23 -- -- -- 167 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A HEAT TRACE 24 EXISTING

EXISTING 21 FREEZER EVAP 30 A 3 167 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A HEAT TRACE 22 EXISTING

-- 19 -- -- -- 1833 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A HEAT TRACE 20 EXISTING

-- 17 -- -- -- 1833 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A OVERHEAD DOOR 18 EXISTING

3#12, #12 GND,
3/4"C 15 FREEZER COND 30 A 3 1833 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A OVERHEAD DOOR 16 EXISTING

EXISTING 13 DDC CONTROLS 20 A 1 500 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A OVERHEAD DOOR 14 EXISTING

EXISTING 11 DDC CONTROLS 20 A 1 500 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A EVC-3 12 EXISTING

EXISTING 9 CP 20 A 1 500 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A EVC-2 10 EXISTING

EXISTING 7 GHW 20 A 1 500 VA / 500 VA 1 20 A AHU-4 AUX (LTG, RCPT) 8 2#10, #10 GND,
3/4"C

EXISTING 5 EVC-3 CONTROL 20 A 1 500 VA / 0 VA -- -- -- 6 --

EXISTING 3 EVC-2 CONTROL 20 A 1 500 VA / 0 VA -- -- -- 4 --

EXISTING 1 EVC-1 CONTROL 20 A 1 500 VA / 0 VA 3 15 A SPARE 2

Wire & Conduit Ckt No. Circuit Description Trip Poles A B C Poles Trip Circuit Description Ckt No. Wire & Conduit

Notes:

Enclosure: NEMA 1
Mounting: Surface A.I.C. Rating: EXISTING MLO: No Neutral Rating: 100.00%

Supply From: Phases: 3 MCB: 150A Sub-Feed: No
Location: MECHANICAL ROOM 219 Volts: 120/208 Wye Bus Rating: 225A Feed Through: EXISTING

Panel: L1 SECT 2 Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

H1 SECT 1 1 1SHA 1

1

L1 SECT 1 1 1

1

3

3

3

3

4

5

5

09/27/17 ISSUE FOR PERMIT
10/18/17 ADDENDUM 01
11/15/17 FIRST RE-SUBMITTAL - PLAN REVIEW
03/21/18 RFI-030
07/19/18 RFI-069
08/01/18 ASI-007



KC

K7

182 SF

DISH WASH
212

11/A.2-3.61

06
/A

.2
-3

.6
1

15/A.2-3.61

E10CLR

3'-0"

05/A.2-3.61

IN
FI

LL

2'
-1

0"
 x

 7
'-2

"

19
'-6

 3
/8

", 
VI

F

2

2

CL SINK CL
SINK

4'-2 3/4"

3'-11 3/8"

9'
-9

 1
/4

"

C
L 

D
W

5

5

5

CLEAR FLOOR AREA
FOR WASH-DOWN
SYSTEM PUMP RACK;
ROUTE PLUMB AND 
ELEC DROP FEEDS @
TO PLAN SOUTH,
PLACE PUMP RACK TO
PLAN NORTH

2'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

2'-0"

5'
-4

 1
/4

"

6

6

KG

KE

KD

K9K10

KF

KH

435 SF

LAUNDRY
216

216A

216B

216D

216C

C3

C2

C2

C2

4'
-0

"

7'-10"

6'-8"

8'-10 3/4"

1'
-0

"

12
'-1

 1
/2

"

NEW 62 LB
WASHER

NEW 62 LB
WASHER

RELOCATED
62 LB

WASHER

RELOCATED
62 LB

WASHER

RELOCATED
50 LB

WASHER

RELOCATED
50 LB

WASHER

NEW
67 LB

WASHER

NEW
67 LB

WASHER

C2

C2

7'
-0

"

NEW DOOR

NEW DOOR

NEW DOOR

NEW LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT,
OWNER-PROVIDED,
CONTRACTOR-INSTALLED

NEW LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT,
OWNER-PROVIDED,
CONTRACTOR-INSTALLED

NEW LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT,
OWNER-PROVIDED,
CONTRACTOR-INSTALLED

NEW LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT,
OWNER-PROVIDED,
CONTRACTOR-INSTALLED

RELOCATED LAUNDRY
EQUIPMENT;
OWNER-PROVIDED,
CONTRACTOR-INSTALLED

RELOCATED LAUNDRY
EQUIPMENT;
OWNER-PROVIDED,
CONTRACTOR-INSTALLED

3'-6"

1'-6" TRENCH

3'
-6

"
10

'-0
" T

RE
N

CH

RELOCATED LAUNDRY
EQUIPMENT;
OWNER-PROVIDED,
CONTRACTOR-INSTALLED

RELOCATED LAUNDRY
EQUIPMENT;
OWNER-PROVIDED,
CONTRACTOR-INSTALLED

18" DEEP CONCRETE TRENCH
W/ GALV STEEL GRATE COVER;
TOP OF GRATE TO BE FLUSH W/
FINISHED FLOOR

10'-0", WALL INFILL

O
PN

G

6'
-4

"

10'-0", WALL INFILL

17'-4"

OPNG

4'-0"

1'
-0

"

CO
N

C 
PA

D

14
'-5

 1
/4

"

24
'-8

 3
/4

", 
CO

N
C 

PA
D

CONC PAD

3'-9 5/8",

CONC PAD

5'-2"

CONC PAD
2 1/4",

1

1

NEW
SINGLE-WYTHE
8" CMU INFILL
WALL,
GROUND-FACED
FINISH TO
MATCH VENEER
ON NEW
ADOPTIONS
BUILDING

NEW
SINGLE-WYTHE
8" CMU INFILL
WALL,
GROUND-FACED
FINISH TO
MATCH VENEER
ON NEW
ADOPTIONS
BUILDING

2

2

2

4

4

A
LI

G
N

N
EW

EX
IS

TI
N

G
N

EW
EX

IS
TI

N
G

VIF

NEW EXISTING

FLOOR PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

J.

K.

L.

M.

N.

P.

REFER TO SPRAY ON R-19 INSULATION ON UNDER SIDES OF CONCRETE 
DECK AT CONDITIONED SPACES BELOW UNCONDITIONED SPACES U.O.N.

REFER TO SHEETS A.2-9.20 FOR FINISH SCHEDULES.

REFER TO SHEET A9.60 FOR TYPICAL FIRE RESISTANCE REQUIREMENTS.

DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN TO FACE OF GYP. BOARD, U.O.N.

CLEAR DIMENSIONS IN RESTROOMS ARE TO FACE OF TILE 
WAINSCOT/TOILET PARTITION.

REFER TO SHEET A0.53, FOR RESTROOM FIXTURE MOUNTING HEIGHTS.

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, THE SAME WALL TYPE NEXT TO A DOOR OR 
OPENING SHALL CONTINUE OVER THE DOOR OPENING.

SEE PLUMBING SHEETS FOR LOCATIONS OF FLOOR DRAINS.

FE - INDICATES FIRE EXTINGUISHER IN A SEMI-RECESSED CABINET

AED - INCIATES A SEMI-RECESSED AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATOR 
CABINET. (DEFIBRILLATOR EQUIPMENT PROVIDED BY OWNER.)

CJ - INDICATES THE LOCATION OF CONTROL JOINT IN INTERIOR GYP 
BOARD WALLS. REFER TO INTERIOR ELEVATIONS. IF ADDITIONAL CJ ARE 
REQUIRED PER SPECIFICATIONS, VERIFY LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT 
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

REFER ALSO TO INTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR MILLWORK AND STAINLESS 
STEEL COUNTERS AND SHELVES SCOPE; PROVIDE BLOCKING IN WALLS AS 
REQUIRED FOR THIS WORK.

REFER TO A.2-9.20 FOR DOOR TYPES AS DESIGNATED BY:

REFER TO A9.60 & A9.61 FOR TYPICAL PARTITION DETAILS AS DESIGNATED 
BY:

101

C3-1.X

KB

KA

K2K3K4K5K6

436 SF

CORRIDOR
207

70 SF

STORAGE
205

984 SF

STRAY DOGS
206

206A

206B

205

NEW INFILL OF REMOVED DOOR AND FRAME

NEW STANDALONE KENNEL
UNITS; RE: SPECS

9 5/8"
9'-6" 23'-0" 13'-0"

TRENCH DRAIN

10'-0"

TD

6'-2" TO

TD

6'-4" TO

TO TD

16'-0"

TRENCH DRAIN

16'-0"

CONCRETE GRADE BEAMS TO
REMAIN INTACT, BELOW;  RE:
STRUCTURAL DWGS

CONCRETE GRADE BEAMS TO
REMAIN INTACT, BELOW;  RE:
STRUCTURAL DWGS

22
'-3

 1
/2

"

DOWNSPOUT AND SPLASH
BLOCK

DOWNSPOUT AND SPLASH
BLOCK

12
'-3

"

3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0"

30'-0"

01

A.2-7.30

NEW KENNEL GATE AND SIDE FLAG PANELS

INFILL

2'-10" x 7'-2"

2

N

JACKSON  &  RYAN  ARCHITECTS
2370 RICE BOULEVARD, HOUSTON, TEXAS 77005

Project Number:

Date Issued:

Plot Date:

JACKSON & RYAN, ARCHITECTSCopyright 2016

Drawings and Specifications as instruments of service are and shall remain the 
property of the Architect.  They are not to be used on other projects or extensions 
to this project except by agreement in writing and with appropriate compensation 
to the Architect.  Contractor is responsible for confirming and correlating 
dimensions at job site; the Architect will not be responsible for construction 
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures; or for safety precautions 
and programs in connection with the project.

SCALE:

Sheet Content:

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION
512‐318‐1332

08/01/18

CIVIL ENGINEER
DAVCAR ENGINEERING

512‐328‐4428
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

GARCIA DESIGN
512‐892‐0353

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
MATRIX STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

713‐664‐0130
MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING ENGINEER

SHAH SMITH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
512‐851‐0404

GEORGETOWN PROJECT NO.  2017‐39592

As indicated

16042

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
REGIONAL ANIMAL

SHELTER

1855 SE INNER LOOP
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626

09/27/17

ENLARGED PLANS &
INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A.2‐3.61
 1/4" = 1'-0"01 DISH WASH - 212

 1/4" = 1'-0"03 LAUNDRY - 216

 1" = 1'-0"05 DISH WASH WALL DETAIL

 1/4" = 1'-0"11 DISH WASH 212 - NORTH
 1/4" = 1'-0"15 DISH WASH 212 - SOUTH

 1/4" = 1'-0"06 DISH WASH 212 - WEST

 1/2" = 1'-0"12 FOOD PREP 211 FLOOR DETAIL

 1/4" = 1'-0"09 STRAY DOGS - 206

09/27/17 ISSUE FOR PERMIT
10/18/17 ADDENDUM 01
11/07/17 ADDENDUM 02
11/15/17 FIRST RE‐SUBMITTAL ‐ PLAN

REVIEW
02/28/18 RFI 014
07/06/18 RFI 064
08/01/18 ASI 007



5

J

5

J

5

J

5

5

5

5

J

5

J

J

J
J

J
M

1/4

M
1/4

M
1/4

J

J

1/4
1/4

1/4

1/4

J

J

TELECOM, SECURITY, A/V OUTLETS, ADDITIONAL POWER 
AND OTHER COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS DEVICES ARE BY 
OWNER. COORDINATE WITH OWNER AND 
COMMUNICATION SUPPLIER FOR LOCATIONS AND 
REQUIREMENTS. TELECOM SPECS TO BE PROVIDED BY 
OWNER UNDER SEPARATE COVER.

ALL RECEPTACLES ARE MOUNTED 18" UON. VERIFY 
HEIGHT AND ALIGMENT OF DEVICES WITH 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS. COORDINATE 
OUTLET/RECEPTACLE LOCATIONS WITH MILL WORK, 
CASEWORK, ETC.

LOCATE ALL LOCAL DISCONNECT SWITCHES FOR 
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT ADJACENT TO, BUT SEPARATE 
FROM, EQUIPMENT SERVED. PROVIDE SECURELY-
ANCHORED METAL FRAMING PER SECTION 260529.

PROVIDE MOTOR RATED SNAP SWITCH AT ACCESSIBLE 
ABOVE CEILING LOCATION, SEPARATE BUT ADJACENT TO 
VV BOXES. SEE MECHANICAL DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION 
AND QUANTITIES. 

UPDATE PANELBOARD SCHEDULES UPON COMPLETION 
OF PROJECT TO REFLECT FINAL CIRCUIT NUMBERS AND 
DESCRIPTIONS.

GENERAL NOTES - POWER
A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

KG KG

KE KE

KD KD

KC KC

KB KB

KA KA

K1

K1

K2

K2

K3

K3

K4

K4

K5

K5

K6

K6

K7

K7

K8

K8

K9

K9

K10

K10

KF KF

KH KH

1

LAUNDRY
216

MECHANICAL
ROOM

219

DISH WASH
212

FOOD PREP.
211

MECH. ROOM
209

INTAKE DOG
213

STRAY DOGS
200

BEHAVIORIST
OFFICE

201

TEL./DATA
203

UNISEX
RESTROOM

202

STRAY PUPPIES
204

STORAGE
205

STRAY DOGS
206

CORRIDOR
207

QUARANTINE
DOGS

208

INTAKE DOG
HOLDING

217
WORK UP

ROOM
218

FREEZER
220

TYP.
3

TYP.
2

H1

L1

ASSESSMENT
221

CORRIDOR
222

T1

4

4

4

5

14

15

L1
 S

EC
T 

2-
29

,31
,33

L1
 S

EC
T 

2-
35

,37
,39

L1
 S

EC
T 

1-
16

,18
,20

L1
 S

EC
T 

1-
22

,24
,26

AHU-1

AHU-2

AHU-3

AHU-4

4

14

H1 SECT 2-1,3,5

H1 SECT 2-37,39,41

H1 SECT 2-20,22,24
H1 SECT 2-26,28,30

4 6

4 6

4 6
4 6

L1 SECT 2-8

L1 SECT 1-41

L1 SECT 1-34
L1 SECT 1-36

7

L1 SECT 1-39

9

E.2-3.21
2

11

TYP.
2

H1 SECT 2-31,33,35

H1 SECT 2-25,27,29

H1 SECT 2-19,21,23

H1 SECT 2-13,15,17

MS

MS

L1 SECT 1-38

L1 SECT 1-40

MS

13

12

L1 SECT 2-411
13

3

3

3

3

L1 SECT 2-15,17,19

16

4

KC KC

K7

K7

8

+42" AFF

+42" AFF

+42" AFF

10

L1 SECT 1-28,30,32

DISH WASH
212

17
L1 SECT 2-42

L1 SECT 2-30
L1 SECT 2-26,28

L1 SECT 2-38,40

5

N

0'

TAS

E OF TEXAS

P REENIGNELANOISS

FOR

E
L IC E N S ED

T

MARK GREEN
104985

Tx. Registration # F-2113

1/8" = 1'-0"

8' 16'

JACKSON  &  RYAN  ARCHITECTS
2370 RICE BOULEVARD, HOUSTON, TEXAS 77005

Project Number:

Date Issued:

Plot Date:

JACKSON & RYAN, ARCHITECTSCopyright 2016

Drawings and Specifications as instruments of service are and shall remain the 
property of the Architect.  They are not to be used on other projects or extensions 
to this project except by agreement in writing and with appropriate compensation 
to the Architect.  Contractor is responsible for confirming and correlating 
dimensions at job site; the Architect will not be responsible for construction 
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures; or for safety precautions 
and programs in connection with the project.

SCALE:

Sheet Content:

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION
512-318-1332

CIVIL ENGINEER
DAVCAR ENGINEERING

512-328-4428
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

GARCIA DESIGN
512-892-0353

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
MATRIX STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

713-664-0130
MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING ENGINEER

SHAH SMITH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
512-851-0404

10/18/2017

GEORGETOWN PROJECT NO. 2017-39592

8/1/2018

8/
1/

20
18

 2
:3

9:
36

 P
M

C
:\U

se
rs

\d
jin

ks
\D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
17

1-
00

2-
01

_E
le

c_
Ke

nn
el

 B
ui

ld
in

g_
R

17
_d

jin
ks

.rv
t

As indicated

16042

Williamson County
Regional Animal Shelter

1855 SE INNER LOOP
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78626

KENNEL - RENOVATION -
POWER PLAN - LEVEL 1

E.2-3.21

KEYED NOTES - E.2-3.21
15 PROVIDE NEMA 3R, 100A/3P/600V RATED

DISCONNECT FUSED AT 70A. UNISTRUT
MOUNT DISCONNECT TO EQUIPMENT PAD.
COORDINATE LOCATION WITH DIV 23.

16 RELOCATED FREEZER CU. RUN CONDUIT
ALONG WALL PARALLEL TO THE
REFRIGERANT LINE. INSTALL RELOCATED
DISCONNECT. REUSE EXISTING CIRCUIT
BREAKER IN PANEL L1 SECT 2.

17 PROVIDE POWER TO STACKED WASH-DOWN
PUMPS. PROVIDE NEMA 5-20R AND NEMA
L6-30R PER PUMP. COORDINATE ELEVATIONS
WITH PUMP SUPPLIER.

KEYED NOTES - E.2-3.21
6 PROVIDE POWER TO MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

AUXILIARIES (LIGHTING, RECEPTACLES, ETC.)
7 PROVIDE POWER TO EXHAUST FAN ON ROOF.

COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION WITH DIV 23.
8 PROVIDE POWER TO COMMERCIAL DISH

WASHER.
9 REPLACE RECEPTACLE WITH

GFCI-PROTECTED RECEPTACLE.
10 CONNECT NEW RECEPTACLES TO EXISTING

CIRCUIT SERVING DISHWASH 212.
11 CONNECT NEW RECEPTACLES TO EXISTING

CIRCUIT SERVING FOOD PREP 211.
12 EXTEND EXISTING CONDUIT FROM KENNEL

TELECOM ROOM TO NEW ADOPTIONS
TELECOM ROOM.

13 CONNECT NEW RECEPTACLES TO EXISTING
CIRCUIT SERVING ROOM 201.

14 PROVIDE NEMA 3R, 60A/3P/600V RATED
DISCONNECT FUSED AT 40A. UNISTRUT
MOUNT DISCONNECT TO EQUIPMENT PAD.
COORDINATE LOCATION WITH DIV 23.

KEYED NOTES - E.2-3.21
1 SHADED AREA NOT IN SCOPE OF POWER

RENOVATION.
2 PROVIDE POWER TO DRYERS AT 90" AFF IN

BULKHEAD. COORDINATE WITH
OWNER/ARCHITECT FOR FINAL NUMBER OF
UNITS AND EXACT LOCATION. PROVIDE NEMA
16-50R.

3 PROVIDE POWER TO WASHING MACHINES.
COORDINATE WITH OWNER/ARCHITECT FOR
FINAL NUMBER OF UNITS AND LOCATION.
PROVIDE NEMA L14-20R.

4 FACTORY INSTALLED JUNCTION BOX FOR
CONNECTION BY DIV 26. DIV 26 NOT TO
PENETRATE HOUSING OF MECHANICAL
EQUIPMENT. WIRING FROM JUNCTION BOX TO
LOAD BY MANUFACTURER.

5 PROVIDE NEMA 3R, 60A/3P/600V RATED
DISCONNECT FUSED AT 50A. UNISTRUT
MOUNT DISCONNECT TO EQUIPMENT PAD.
COORDINATE LOCATION WITH DIV 23.

 1/8" = 1'-0"1 KENNEL - POWER PLAN - RENOVATION

 1/4" = 1'-0"2
KENNEL - ENLARGED POWER PLAN -
RENOVATION - DISH WASH

1

3

3

4

5

09/27/17 ISSUE FOR PERMIT
10/18/17 ADDENDUM 01
11/15/17 FIRST RE-SUBMITTAL - PLAN REVIEW
03/21/18 RFI-030
07/19/18 RFI-069
08/01/18 ASI-007



KG KG

KE KE

KD KD

KC KC

KB KB

KA KA

K1

K1

K2

K2

K3

K3

K4

K4

K5

K5

K6

K6

K7

K7

K8

K8

K9

K9

K10

K10

KF KF

KH KH

437 SF

LAUNDRY
216

282 SF

INTAKE DOG HOLDING
217

100 SF

ASSESSMENT
221

210 SF

WORK UP ROOM
218

107 SF

MECHANICAL ROOM
219

97 SF

FREEZER
220

1442 SF

STRAY DOGS
200

70 SF

BEHAVIORIST OFFICE
201

48 SF

TEL./DATA
203

65 SF

UNISEX RESTROOM
202

172 SF

STRAY PUPPIES
204

207 SF

FOOD PREP.
211

182 SF

DISH WASH
212

95 SF

MECH. ROOM
209

436 SF

CORRIDOR
207

70 SF

STORAGE
205

984 SF

STRAY DOGS
206

1527 SF

QUARANTINE DOGS
208

583 SF

INTAKE DOG
213

79 SF

CORRIDOR
222

2

3
SK-2 SS-1

GWH-1
GWH-2

WH(E)

WH(E)

WH(E)

WH(E)

WH(E)

WH(E)

WH(E)

3" G(E) 4

4

4

3"FS-1

4"FD-2

SK-1
MS(E)

3"FD-2

5

1" DHWR(E)
1" DHW(E)
3" DCW(E)

3" DCW(E)
1" DHW(E)
1" DHWR(E)

3" DCW(E)

1" DCW(E)

1" DCW(E)

2" SV(E)

3" G(E)

5

WS-1

7

7

7

444

4

4 4

2" SV

6

7

1

EXISTING RPZ

8

9

1 1/4" G

1 1/4" G

2" G
1 1/4" G

1 1/4" G

1 
1/

4"
 G

1 1/4" G

2" G

1 1/2" G1 1/4" G

2"

3/4"

2" G
3/4"2" G

AHU-1

AHU-2

AHU-3

AHU-4

TD-1 TD-2 TD-3
TD-4

3" SV

3" SV

TD-5 TD-6

TD-7 TD-8 TD-9

COG
COG

10

10

112

12 4

N

0'

TAS

E OF TEXAS

P REENIGNELANOISS

FOR

E
L IC E N S ED

T

SCOTT PANTERMUEHL
101216

Tx. Registration # F-2113

1/8" = 1'-0"

8' 16'

JACKSON  &  RYAN  ARCHITECTS
2370 RICE BOULEVARD, HOUSTON, TEXAS 77005

Project Number:

Date Issued:

Plot Date:

JACKSON & RYAN, ARCHITECTSCopyright 2016

Drawings and Specifications as instruments of service are and shall remain the 
property of the Architect.  They are not to be used on other projects or extensions 
to this project except by agreement in writing and with appropriate compensation 
to the Architect.  Contractor is responsible for confirming and correlating 
dimensions at job site; the Architect will not be responsible for construction 
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures; or for safety precautions 
and programs in connection with the project.

SCALE:

Sheet Content:

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION
512-318-1332

CIVIL ENGINEER
DAVCAR ENGINEERING

512-328-4428
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

GARCIA DESIGN
512-892-0353

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
MATRIX STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

713-664-0130
MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL & PLUMBING ENGINEER

SHAH SMITH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
512-851-0404

10/18/2017

GEORGETOWN PROJECT NO. 2017-39592

8/
1/

20
18

 1
0:

37
:2

1 
AM

C
:\U

se
rs

\c
ha

ga
r\D

oc
um

en
ts

\1
17

1-
00

2-
01

_P
lb

g_
Ke

nn
el

 B
ui

ld
in

g_
R

17
_c

ha
ga

r.r
vt

 1/8" = 1'-0"

16042

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
REGIONAL ANIMAL

SHELTER

1855 SE INNER LOOP
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626

KENNEL BLDG - PLUMBING
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

P.2-3.01

 1/8" = 1'-0"1PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN

GENERAL NOTES
A REFER TO SHEET P0.01 FOR GENERAL PLUMBING NOTES

THAT SHALL APPLY TO ALL SHEETS IN THIS SET UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE IN THE KEYED NOTES.

B UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, PLUMBING ITEMS SHOWN
BOLD ARE TO BE NEW.  PLUMBING ITEMS SHOWN LIGHT
ARE EXISTING TO REMAIN.

KEYED NOTES - P.2-3.01
1 CONNECT NEW 2”DCW BRANCH TO EXISTING 3”DCW MAIN.

PROVIDE BRANCH ISOLATION VALVE AND ACCESS PANEL
AS REQUIRED FOR MAINTENANCE ACCESS.

2 INSTALL NEW TWIN ALTERNATING WATER SOFTENER,
BRINE TANK, AND WATER HEATERS ON 4” HOUSEKEEPING
PADS.  ROUTE 1-1/4”DCW AND 1-1/4”DWH TO LAUNDRY
EQUIPMENT AND 3/4"DHW TO DISH MACHINE IN NEW DISH
WASH ROOM.

3 ROUTE NEW 3/4" DOMESTIC HOT & COLD WATER LINES TO
SUPPLY STOPS BENEATH NEW DISH WASH EQUIPMENT.

4 CONNECT NEW 4"  SANITARY DRAIN PIPING TO OUTLET OF
NEW TRENCH DRAIN. INSTALL TRENCH DRAIN PER
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

5 CONNECT NEW SANITARY VENT PIPING TO EXISTING VENT
NEAR EXISTING VTR.

6 ADJUST OR REPLACE NATURAL GAS METER AND
PRESSURE REGULATOR AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE
2,620 CFH (1,000 CFH EXIST. PLUS 1,620 CFH NEW).

7 ROUTE 1-1/4” NATURAL GAS SUPPLY TO NEW MECHANICAL
UNIT.    PROVIDE HARD-PIPED CONNECTION WITH 6” DIRT
LEG, LUBRICATED PLUG VALVE, AND DIELECTRIC UNION.

8 PROVIDE BALL VALVE AT 60” AFF AND FOUR SETS OF
THREADED HOSE CONNECTIONS FOR CONNECTION OF
WASHER/EXTRACTORS.  ROUGH-IN AND CONNECT
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT PER MANUFACTURER’S
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.  ROUTE 3” DRAIN FROM
EACH EXTRACTOR TO 1” BELOW TRENCH BAR GRATE.
ARRANGE DRAIN PIPING AND SUPPLY HOSES TO/FROM
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE CLEAR MAINTENANCE
ACCESS TO DRAINAGE TRENCH.

9 ROUTE 1-1/4” NATURAL GAS SUPPLY DOWN ATTACHED TO
WALL.  PROVIDE LUBRICATED PLUG VALVES AND
DIELECTRIC UNIONS FOR CONNECTION OF TWO
RELOCATED DRYERS.  PROVIDE TWO CAPPED VALVES FOR
CONNECTION OF FUTURE DRYERS.  ROUGH-IN AND
CONNECT DRYERS AS PER MANUFACTURER’S
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

10 3" SANITARY VENT FROM BELOW GRADE. PROVIDE
CLEANOUT FERULE AT 18" AFG. ROUTE 3" SV UP ATTACHED
TO WALL, OFFSET BENEATH ROOF EAVE, SECURE PIPE TO
ROOF FASCIA AND TERMINATE AT 18" ABOVE EXISTING
ROOF. PAINT PIPE TO MATCH BUILDING COLORS.

11 ROUTE 3" AI/AE FROM WATER HEATER TO CONCENTRIC
VENT TERMINATION KIT THRU ROOF.

12 ROUTE 3/4" DCW DOWN, ATTACHED TO WALL.  PROVIDE 3/4"
BALL VALVES WITH HOSE THREAD ADAPTORS AT 24"AFF
AND 48" AFF FOR CONNECTION OF WASHDOWN
EQUIPMENT.

2

4

09/27/17 ISSUE FOR PERMIT
11/15/17 FIRST RE-SUBMITTAL-PLAN REVIEW
07/03/18 RFI-063
08/01/18 ASI-007

8/01/18



John Benham
Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Boulevard, Suite 210
Houston, TX 77005

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0038

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide rework of 
plumbing lines in the Dish Wash Room of the H Building per RFI 84 for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

September 13, 2018

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0038

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
rework of plumbing lines in the Dish Wash 
Room of the H Building

$0.00 $0.00 $3,263.00 $3,263.00 

TO Be Funded By CM Contingency $0.00 $(3,263.00) $0.00 $(3,263.00)

Totals $3,263.00 $0.00 $(3,263.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 9/13/2018

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0



DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

1 Work in response to COPPERA RFI # 32 (Dishwasher Room SAN line is 2" not 4" per plans; FD, DW and Sinks require 4" SAN line)

2 Saw cut and excavate along wall between rooms 212 and 221 (Dishwasher Room) and into hallway;

3 Replace existing 2" PVC SAN LINE with 4" PVC

4 Connect new 4" line into existing 4" SAN LINE in hallway

5 Backfill and tamper

EXCLUSIONS

1 Concrete Pourback

**All Change Orders are Subject to price Changes After 2 Weeks**

A. 

53%

5. Other Total

6.  Mark-Up------------------------------------------------------------------------> 15%

B.

5%

C. Bonding 

11. Cost of Performance & Payment Bonds (if Change Order only) 3%

D. Request 1

E. Total HUB percentage for this Change Proposal is 100%

Signature (COPPERA, LLC) Signature (Customer )

3,167.70$                                  

10.  Subtotal of Lines 8 & 9   

-$                           

-$                               

-$                                           

7.  Subtotal

8. Total Cost for Subcontractors (from attached form)

9.  Mark-Up (Verify in Contract)

95.03$                                       

3,262.74$                             (Subtotal of Lines 7, 10 and 11) TOTAL VALUE OF PROPOSAL

calander day(s) to be added to contract time for this change.

Mark C. Weaver

apply as needed

Project Name

Vaughn Construction

Customer Name

Address

August 16, 2018

Date

009 (Rev1)

SUBCONTRACTOR

COPPERA LLC

Change Order - Cover Sheet

311 - Williamson County Animal Shelter421 Talbot St, Taylor, Tx 76574

Company Name Change Proposal No. #

THE BREAKDOWN OF PROPOSED COSTS FOR THIS CHANGE PROPOSAL IS AS FOLLOWS:

For self-performed work:

4.  Labor Burden ---------------------------------------------------------------->

287.97$                         

5.  Subtotal ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------->

1.  Cost of Materials & Supplies --------------------------------------------------------->

2.  Cost of Equipment ----------------------------------------------------------------------->

3.  Cost of Labor ----------------------------------------------------------------------------->

38.56$                           

450.00$                         

1,440.00$                      

763.20$                         

2,879.73$                      

187.97$                         

COPPERA, LLC

421 TALBOT ST

TAYLOR, TX 76574



Project Name:

Contractor Name:

Quantity Unit Unit Cost

TYPE COST CODE DESCRIPTION

Labor Expose & replace 2" pipe with 4" pipe 48 $/HR  $          30.00 

Material 4" PVC pipe and couplings 1 $  $          38.56 

Equipment Saw Cut & Jumping Jack 1 $  $        450.00 

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

Other Freight & Delivery 0 $  $                -   

Other Safety Supplies 1 $ $72.00

Other Small Tools & Equipment 1 $ $115.20

Other Warranty 1 $ $0.77

LABOR

LABOR BURDEN

MATERIAL

EQUIPMENT

OTHER

OH/P SUBTOTAL (less SUB)

Work Self Performed Markup 10.0% OH/P

from cover sheet ----- TOTAL FOR SUBCONTRACTOR

from cover sheet ----- TOTAL FOR BONDING

TOTAL FOR SELF PERFORMED WORK ON THIS CHANGE PROPOSAL (SEE COVER PAGE FOR MORE DETAILS)

 $                                             763.20 

-$                                                   

95.03$                                                

CHANGE ORDER - BACKUP 

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

311 - Williamson County Animal Shelter

COPPERA LLC Change Proposal No.: 009 (Rev1)

 $                                                     -   

 Total Costs 

 $                                               72.00 

 $                                             115.20 

 $                                                 0.77 

 $                                          1,440.00 

 $                                               38.56 

 $                                             450.00 

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

3,262.74$                                           

Work Self Performed 

 $                                               38.56 

 $                                             450.00 

 $                                             187.97 

 $                                          2,879.73 

 $                                             287.97 

 $                                          1,440.00 

PROJECT COST ITEMS

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

COPPERA, LLC

421 TALBOT ST

TAYLOR, TX 76574





John Benham
Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Boulevard, Suite 210
Houston, TX 77005

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0039

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide the redirecting 
of the gas line in the laundry room to accommodate new duct work for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

September 13, 2018

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0039

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
the redirecting of the gas line in the laundry 
room to accommodate new duct work

$0.00 $0.00 $2,140.00 $2,140.00 

TO Be Funded By CM Contingency $0.00 $(2,140.00) $0.00 $(2,140.00)

Totals $2,140.00 $0.00 $(2,140.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 9/13/2018

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0



DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

1 Install new gas pipe for mechanical units in H-Bldg

EXCLUSIONS

**All Change Orders are Subject to price Changes After 2 Weeks**

A. 

53%

5. Other Total

6.  Mark-Up------------------------------------------------------------------------> 15%

B.

5%

C. Bonding 

11. Cost of Performance & Payment Bonds (if Change Order only) 3%

D. Request 1

E. Total HUB percentage for this Change Proposal is 100%

Signature (COPPERA, LLC) Signature (Customer )

THE BREAKDOWN OF PROPOSED COSTS FOR THIS CHANGE PROPOSAL IS AS FOLLOWS:

For self-performed work:

4.  Labor Burden ---------------------------------------------------------------->

45.66$                           

5.  Subtotal ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------->

1.  Cost of Materials & Supplies --------------------------------------------------------->

2.  Cost of Equipment ----------------------------------------------------------------------->

3.  Cost of Labor ----------------------------------------------------------------------------->

447.67$                         

-$                               

-$                               

-$                               

456.62$                         

8.95$                             

010

SUBCONTRACTOR

COPPERA LLC

Change Order - Cover Sheet

311 - Williamson County Animal Shelter421 Talbot St, Taylor, Tx 76574

Company Name Change Proposal No. #

Project Name

Vaughn Construction

Customer Name

Address

September 6, 2018

Date

62.32$                                       

2,139.60$                             (Subtotal of Lines 7, 10 and 11) TOTAL VALUE OF PROPOSAL

calander day(s) to be added to contract time for this change.

Matthew Ponder

apply as needed

502.29$                                     

10.  Subtotal of Lines 8 & 9   

1,500.00$                  

75.00$                           

1,575.00$                                  

7.  Subtotal

8. Total Cost for Subcontractors (from attached form)

9.  Mark-Up (Verify in Contract)

COPPERA, LLC

421 TALBOT ST

TAYLOR, TX 76574



Project Name:

Contractor Name:

Quantity Unit Unit Cost

TYPE COST CODE DESCRIPTION

Subcontractor Weld Gas Pipe 1 $  $     1,500.00 

Material Pipe & Fittings 1 $  $        447.67 

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

 $                -   

Other Freight & Delivery 0 $  $                -   

Other Safety Supplies 1 $ $0.00

Other Small Tools & Equipment 1 $ $0.00

Other Warranty 1 $ $8.95

LABOR

LABOR BURDEN

MATERIAL

EQUIPMENT

OTHER

OH/P SUBTOTAL (less SUB)

Work Self Performed Markup 10.0% OH/P

from cover sheet ----- TOTAL FOR SUBCONTRACTOR

from cover sheet ----- TOTAL FOR BONDING

TOTAL FOR SELF PERFORMED WORK ON THIS CHANGE PROPOSAL (SEE COVER PAGE FOR MORE DETAILS) 2,139.60$                                           

Work Self Performed 

 $                                             447.67 

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                 8.95 

 $                                             456.62 

 $                                               45.66 

 $                                                     -   

PROJECT COST ITEMS

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 Total Costs 

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                 8.95 

 $                                          1,500.00 

 $                                             447.67 

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

CHANGE ORDER - BACKUP 

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

 $                                                     -   

311 - Williamson County Animal Shelter

COPPERA LLC Change Proposal No.: 010

 $                                                     -   

1,575.00$                                           

62.32$                                                

COPPERA, LLC

421 TALBOT ST

TAYLOR, TX 76574



John Benham
Jackson & Ryan Architects
2370 Rice Boulevard, Suite 210
Houston, TX 77005

Re: Animal Shelter Expansion

Job No: 249101

Subj: Change Proposal No. 249101-0041

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide the repair of 
damaged epoxy floors due to rain damage for the above referenced project.

1855 SE Inner Loop

ATTN: Vaughn 

Construction

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (210) 328-0193

September 27, 2018

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Attachments:

Thomas Morrill

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC:



FORM B

PROJECT: Animal Shelter Expansion

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 249101-0041

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
the repair of damaged epoxy floors due to 
rain damage

$0.00 $0.00 $5,965.00 $5,965.00 

To be funded by CM Contingency $0.00 $(5,965.00) $0.00 $(5,965.00)

Totals $5,965.00 $0.00 $(5,965.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 9/27/2018

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Thomas Morrill

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days0











Williamson County
Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter
Vaughn Project No. 2491-01

Pending Approved Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency
Owner 

Contingency
General 

Conditions
Construction 

Phase Fee

N/A GMP - - $7,666,840 $228,082 $300,000 $1,034,210 $270,163 $9,499,295 $9,499,295
1 OCO 1 4/24/2018 Contractor 0 0 $10,878 ($10,964) $0 $86 $0 $0 $9,499,295
2 OCO 1 4/24/2018 Contractor 0 0 ($8,139) $8,139 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295
3 OCO 1 4/24/2018 Contractor 0 0 ($3,945) $3,924 $0 $21 $0 $0 $9,499,295
4 OCO 1 4/24/2018 Architect 0 0 $412 ($412) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295
5 OCO 1 4/24/2018 Architect 0 0 $11,089 $0 ($11,615) $143 $383 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $10,295 $687 ($11,615) $250 $383 $0 $9,499,295
6 OCO 2 5/1/2018 Architect 0 0 $1,423 $0 ($1,491) $18 $50 $0 $9,499,295
7 OCO 2 5/1/2018 Contractor 0 0 $769 $0 ($806) $10 $27 $0 $9,499,295
8 OCO 2 5/1/2018 Contractor 0 0 $3,595 ($3,640) $0 $45 $0 $0 $9,499,295
9 OCO 2 5/1/2018 Contractor 0 0 $16,917 ($17,128) $0 $211 $0 $0 $9,499,295
10 OCO 2 5/1/2018 Contractor 0 0 ($9,016) $9,016 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $13,688 ($11,752) ($2,297) $284 $77 $0 $9,499,295
11 OCO 3 6/19/2018 0 0 $5,028 $0 ($5,201) $0 $173 $0 $9,499,295
12 OCO 3 6/19/2018 0 0 $15,199 $0 ($15,912) $189 $524 $0 $9,499,295
13 OCO 3 6/19/2018 0 0 $825 $0 ($853) $0 $28 $0 $9,499,295
14 OCO 3 6/19/2018 0 0 $726 $0 ($751) $0 $25 $0 $9,499,295
15 OCO 3 6/19/2018 0 0 $1,278 ($1,294) $0 $16 $0 $0 $9,499,295
16 OCO 3 6/19/2018 0 0 $5,085 $0 ($5,324) $64 $175 $0 $9,499,295
17 OCO 3 6/19/2018 0 0 $4,752 $0 ($4,975) $59 $164 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $32,893 ($1,294) ($33,016) $328 $1,089 $0 $9,499,295
18 OCO 4 7/24/2018 0 0 $225 $0 ($233) $0 $8 $0 $9,499,295
19 OCO 4 7/24/2018 0 0 $1,037 ($1,050) $0 $13 $0 $0 $9,499,295
20 OCO 4 7/24/2018 0 0 $9,202 $0 ($9,634) $115 $317 $0 $9,499,295
21 OCO 4 7/24/2018 0 0 $90 $0 ($93) $0 $3 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $10,554 ($1,050) ($9,960) $128 $328 $0 $9,499,295
22 OCO 5 9/4/2018 0 0 $5,251 $0 $0 $181 $0 $0 $9,499,295
23 OCO 5 9/4/2018 0 0 $7,574 $0 $95 $265 $0 $0 $9,499,295
24 OCO 5 9/4/2018 0 0 $1,778 $0 $0 $61 $0 $0 $9,499,295
25 OCO 5 9/4/2018 0 0 $2,525 $0 $0 $87 $0 $0 $9,499,295
26 OCO 5 9/4/2018 0 0 $5,392 ($5,392) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $22,520 ($5,392) $95 $594 $0 $0 $9,499,295
27 OCO 6 9/18/2018 Contractor 0 0 $5,371 $0 ($5,594) $38 $185 $0 $9,499,295
28 OCO 6 9/18/2018 Contractor 0 0 $605 ($613) $0 $8 $0 $0 $9,499,295
29 OCO 6 9/18/2018 Contractor 0 0 $3,651 $0 ($3,823) $46 $126 $0 $9,499,295
30 OCO 6 9/18/2018 Contractor 0 0 $8,173 ($8,275) $0 $102 $0 $0 $9,499,295
31 OCO 6 9/18/2018 Contractor 0 0 $2,824 ($2,824) $0 $35 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $20,624 ($11,712) ($3,823) $229 $311 $0 $9,499,295
32 OCO 7 Architect 0 0 $2,970 $0 ($3,072) $0 $102 $0 $9,499,295
33 OCO 7 Architect 0 0 $165 ($165) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295
34 OCO 7 Architect 0 0 $4,027 $0 ($4,166) $0 $139 $0 $9,499,295
35 OCO 7 Architect 0 0 $6,565 $0 ($6,791) $0 $226 $0 $9,499,295
36 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295
37 OCO 7 Architect 0 0 $1,465 ($1,465) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295
38 OCO 7 Architect 0 0 $3,263 ($3,263) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295
39 OCO 7 Architect 0 0 $2,140 ($2,140) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295
40 OCO 7 Architect 0 0 $5,965 ($5,965) $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,499,295

0 0 $26,560 ($12,998) ($14,029) $0 $467 $0 $9,499,295
41
42 $9,499,295

0 0 $7,734,270 $214,673 $243,112 $1,035,200 $272,040 $9,499,295 $9,499,295

OCO 7 Totals

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 
Contract 
Amount

GMP Breakdown

Current Amounts

Change 
Proposal 

No.

Change 
Type & 

No.

GMP     
#2491.01

Time Extension (Days)

OCO 1 Totals

OCO 2 Totals

Party of 
Initiation

Court 
Agenda 

Date

OCO 3 Totals

OCO 4 Totals

OCO 5 Totals

OCO 6 Totals

Page 1 of 1



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

HDR Inc WA3 Sup1 On Call Traffic Engineering Services
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization 1 under Williamson County
Contract between HDR Inc and Williamson County dated October 8, 2015 for On Call Traffic Engineering Services
for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

Background
This supplemental is to extend the expiration date to September 30, 2019 and increase the maximum amount
payable to $90,000.00.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
HDR Inc WA3 Sup1 On Call Traffic Engineering Services

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 10/15/2018 11:11 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/16/2018 08:39 AM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 10/11/2018 09:32 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/16/2018 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Alliance Transportation Group WA3 Sup1 LRTP
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 1 under Williamson County
Contract between Alliance Transportation Gourp and Williamson County dated October 19, 2016 for Engineering
Services for Williamson County Long Range Transportation Plan for Williamson County Road and Bridge.

Background
This supplemental is to extend the expiration date to December 31, 2019 and increase the maximum amount
payable to $91,016.00.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Alliance Transportation Group WA3 Sup1 LRTP

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 10/15/2018 11:11 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/16/2018 08:39 AM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 10/12/2018 08:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/16/2018 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/18/2018 10:25 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 09/18/2018 10:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/18/2018 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

CR 110 South - Utility Reimbursement Agreement with Fiberlight, LLC
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Reimbursement Agreement between Fiberlight
and Williamson County for utility relocations on CR 110 South, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 4.
P260 Funding Source: Road Bond

Background
Fiberlight had existing facilities in conflict with the CR 110 South project. The Utility Reimbursement Agreement for
the relocations is for a total amount of $42,754.75. Fiberlight is 69.23% eligible for reimbursement. The total
anticipated reimbursement to Fiberlight by the County is $29,599.11 (69.23% of $42,754.75). 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CR 110 South Fiberlight Utilityt Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/12/2018 11:03 AM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 10/11/2018 08:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/12/2018 























































erchurch
HNTB RR Received Stamp - Custom Date



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

CR 200 Contract Assignment - OBrien Engineering to Jones Carter
Submitted By: Marie Walters, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the CR 200 Consent to Contract Assignment between Williamson
County and Jones & Carter, Inc. relating to the 2013 Road Bond Program. Project: P285. Funding Source: Road
Bonds.

Background
O'Brien Engineering Services, LLC has merged with Jones & Carter, LLC and are requesting approval of assigning
all CR 200 contract responsibilities to Jones & Carter, LLC.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CR200-Jones&Carter-ContractAssignment
JonesCarter-MergerNotice-07122018

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 08:56 AM
Form Started By: Marie Walters Started On: 10/17/2018 05:04 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

2013 Road Bond Transfer
Submitted By: Emmeline Palma, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2013 Road Bond Budget Transfer per Mike Weaver,
Road Bond Manager, to move $225,000 from 2013 Road Non-Departmental (P290) to Reagan Blvd @ IH-35
Bridge (P231) of $100,000 and CR 305 @ IH-35 Ph 1 (P306) of $125,000.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/17/2018 04:19 PM
Form Started By: Emmeline Palma Started On: 10/17/2018 03:25 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/17/2018 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Georgetown Annex P325 - Change Order 17
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Williamson County Georgetown Annex Project, P325, Change
Order # 17 from Chasco Constructors in the amount of $40,704.00 to approve existing contract funding for
miscellaneous subcontractor scopes of work that are necessary to complete the project based on the original design
intent. This change order is being funded by the Construction Managers Contingency, Owners Contingency and
Misc. Waterproofing Line Item.

Background
Change order for various necessary scopes of work discovered through Request for Information submitted by the
contractors and Architectural Supplemental Instructions issued by the Architect for items that were not specified in
the original plans and specs.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
GTA Change Order 17
GTA CO17 Funds

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 11:40 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 10/18/2018 11:32 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 









































17

Misc.  joint 
sealants

Misc rough 
carpentry

Rented 
equipment

Misc. dirtwork & 
paving

Misc. Metal 
Panels & ACM

Safety Cables @ 
First & Second 

Floor Allowance

Security 
Systems 

Allowance

Temp Lighting 
at Crawl Space 

Allowance

Structural
Concrete

Allowance

Reinforcing
Steel

Allowance

Structural
Steel

Allowance
Misc. Utility 

costs
Owner
Signage

Allowance

Owner
Residential
Appliance
Allowance

Owner
Commercial

Kitchen
Allowance

Owner
Interior
Blinds

Allowance

Owner's
Project

Contingency
CM

Contingency
General 

Conditions
Construction 

Phase Fee
Buyout
Savings

(Current)

Contract $14,919,081.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#1, CR#1 10/17/17 10/30/17 Temporary Electrical CHASCO CHASCO 0 ($18,000.00) $18,000.00 $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#1, CR#2 10/17/17 10/30/17 Revise pavement cross-section CHASCO WILCO 10 $82,000.00 ($82,000.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#1, CR#3 10/17/17 13/30 Add french drain CHASCO CHASCO 5 $32,775.00 ($32,775.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#2, CR#4 12/22/17 1/17/18 Revise pier reinforcing at pavilion CMC JQ ENG 0 $1,714.00 ($1,714.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#2, CR#4 VOID VOID Form Savers at Leave Outs CMC JQ ENG 0 $2,821.00 VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#2, CR#5 12/22/17 1/17/18 Electrician Additional Bond Fee COLVIN CHASCO 0 $681.00 ($681.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#2, CR#6 12/22/17 1/17/18 Waterline Changes CHASCO CHASCO 0 $18,743.00 ($18,743.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#3, CR#7 12/7/17 12/19/17 Additional Lime Treatment LHOIST CHASCO 0 $52,152.70 ($52,152.70) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#4, CR#8 12/22/17 1/17/18 Lime Treatment Deduct LHOIST CHASCO 0 ($9,585.64) $9,585.64 $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#4, CR#9 12/22/17 1/17/18 Revise Floor Boxes COLVIN ELECTRIC KAH 0 $2,154.00 ($2,154.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 

CO#4, CR#10 12/22/17 1/17/18 Timely Door Frames - Alumatone AM. DOOR KAH 0 $3,149.00 ($3,149.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#5, CR#11 1/23/18 1/23/18 Add french drain at upper side of pkg lot CHASCO CHASCO 0 $37,110.50 ($37,110.50) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#5, CR#12 1/23/18 1/23/18 Revise crawl space drain/waste piping to PVC ACCENT PLUMBING HCE 0 ($18,000.00) $18,000.00 $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#6, CR#13 2/7/18 3/2/18 demo & relocate exist. light pole/rehead COLVIN ELECTRIC CHASCO 0 $6,770.00 ($6,770.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#6, CR#13 2/7/18 3/2/18 Demo light pole base/replace light pole base CHASCO CHASCO 0 $1,900.00 ($1,900.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#6, CR#14 2/7/18 3/2/18 Revise stair treads per returned submittal FLOORING SOLUTIONS KAH 0 $6,573.00 ($6,573.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#6, CR#15 2/14/18 3/2/18 Cut/resize tile per KAH FLOORING SOLUTIONS KAH 0 $5,808.00 ($5,808.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 

CO #7, CR#16 & #18 3/27/18 4/15/18 Door and Hardware Changes/Temp. lighting AMERICAN DOOR KAH 0 $4,479.13 ($4,479.13) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#7, CR#17 & #18 3/27/18 4/15/18 Additional Floor Boxes/Temp. lighting FELIX MEDIA KAH 0 $2,759.00 ($2,759.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 

CR#19 Void VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
GMP CO#1, CR #20 4/24/18 4/26/18 Security Systems Allowance Return CHASCO CHASCO 0 $0.00 ($100,000.00) ($100,000.00) $14,819,081.00 

CO#8 4/25/18 VOID VOID VOID Chasco 0 VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID VOID $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO#9, CR#21 4/25/18 5/1/18 Added I-beam lintel at elevator shaft wall DESIGN WELD FAB CHASCO 0 $3,672.00 ($3,672.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO#9, CR#22 4/25/18 5/1/18 Add bent plates and angles at 2nd floor DESIGN WELD FAB CHASCO 0 $3,317.00 ($3,317.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO#9, CR#23 4/25/18 5/1/18 Add 3 piece tube steel dividers at elevator DESIGN WELD FAB CHASCO 0 $2,995.75 ($2,995.75) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 

CO#10, CR#24 4/25/18 5/1/18 Safety Cabling for the 2nd Floor DESIGN WELD FAB CHASCO 0 $2,969.00 ($2,969.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #11, CR #25 5/8/18 5/22/18 Revise metal panels & ACM to Kidd Roofing KIDD ROOFING CHASCO $73,201.00 ($18,471.00) ($54,730.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #12, CR #26 5/8/18 5/10/18 Change quarries for stone veneer WHITETAIL MASONRY CHASCO $7,632.00 ($7,632.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #27 7/10/18 7/11/18 Fabricate steel counter supports IMPRESSIONS ARCH. CHASCO $4,096.00 ($4,096.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #28 7/10/18 7/11/18 Revise Finelite configuration per ASI #11 COLVIN ELECT. KAH $3,870.00 ($3,870.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #29 7/10/18 7/11/18 Revised F fixture layout COLVIN ELEC. KAH $5,504.00 ($5,504.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #30 7/10/18 7/11/18 Adjust steel angle braces per RFI #79 DESIGN WELDING CHASCO $2,279.00 ($2,279.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #31 7/10/18 7/11/18 Additional steel beam per RFI #32 DESIGN WELDING CHASCO $1,548.00 ($1,548.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #32 7/10/18 7/11/18 Modify entry vesytibule DESIGN WELDING CHASCO $2,160.00 ($2,160.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #33 7/10/18 7/11/18 Add galvanized brick ledge at Pavilion DESIGN WELDING KAH $6,679.00 ($6,679.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #34 7/10/18 7/11/18 ADA roll in shower bases ACCENT PLUMBING ACCENT $3,864.00 ($3,864.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #35 7/10/18 7/11/18 Rake mortar joints at stone veneer by 1/2" WHITETAIL MASONRY KAH $5,500.00 ($5,500.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #36 7/10/18 7/11/18 Revise door #122 per RFI #54 AMERICAN DOOR KAH $455.00 ($455.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #37 7/10/18 7/11/18 Revise door #C106 AMERICAN DOOR KAH $474.25 ($474.25) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #38 7/10/18 7/11/18 Revise millwork at JP 224 restroom IMPRESSIONS ARCH. KAH ($910.00) $910.00 $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #39 7/10/18 7/11/18 Revise metal studs from 3 5/8" to 6" CENTRAL TX DRYWALL CHASCO $503.23 ($503.23) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #40 7/10/18 7/11/18 Revise ceiling tile to USG Mars Clima Plus CENTRAL TX DRYWALL CHASCO ($30,000.00) $30,000.00 $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #41 7/10/18 7/11/18 Motorized shades at JP courtroom & Rm #226 EASTCREEK DESIGNS KAH $19,826.00 ($19,826.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #42 7/10/18 7/11/18 Revise irrigation to two wire system LANDTEC WILCO $7,290.00 ($7,290.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #43 7/10/18 7/11/18 Metal roof trim to "Preweathered Galvalume" TX FIFTH WALL ROOF KAH $3,300.00 ($3,300.00) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #44 7/10/18 7/11/18 Credit to use shop fabricated parapet fascia TX FIFTH WALL ROOF TX FIFTH WALL ($2,485.00) $2,485.00 $0.00 $14,819,081.00 
CO #13, CR #45 7/10/18 7/11/18 Install steel counter supports CENTRAL TX DRYWALL CHASCO $901.64 ($901.64) $0.00 $14,819,081.00 

CO #14 7/17/18 7/17/18 Rm #226 Additional Wilco funding WILCO WILCO 21 $0.00 100,000.00$       $100,000.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO #14 7/17/18 7/17/18 Rm #226 Reduce contractor's contingency CHASCO WILCO $38,082.00 ($38,082.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO #14 7/17/18 7/17/18 Rm #226 add fee for contractor's contingency CHASCO CHASCO ($1,109.00) 1,109.00$          $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO #14 7/17/18 7/17/18 Rm #226 reduce owner's contingency WILCO WILCO $135,299.00 (135,299.00)$     $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO #14 7/17/18 7/17/18 Rm #226 reduce struct. reinf. allow. CHASCO CHASCO $8,286.00 (8,286.00)$      $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO #14 7/17/18 7/17/18 Rm #226 reduce struct. steel allow. CHASCO CHASCO $15.00 (15.00)$           $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO #14 7/17/18 7/17/18 Rm #226 reduce misc. utilities allow. CHASCO CHASCO $1,257.00 (1,257.00)$      $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO #14 7/17/18 7/17/18 Rm #226 reduce misc. dirt & pav. allow. CHASCO CHASCO $10,000.00 ($10,000.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO #14 7/17/18 7/17/18 Rm #226 reduce rented equip. allow. CHASCO CHASCO $30,000.00 ($30,000.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO #14 7/17/18 7/17/18 Rm #226 reduce misc. rough carpentry CHASCO CHASCO $10,000.00 ($10,000.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO #14 7/17/18 7/17/18 Rm #226 reduce buyout savings CHASCO CHASCO $24,859.00 (24,859.00)$     $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO #14 7/17/18 7/17/18 Rm #226 reduce temp. lighting allow. CHASCO CHASCO $2,761.00 (2,761.00)$      $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#15 8/9/18 8/9/18 Misc Subcontractor Change Orders CHASCO CHASCO $40,182.81 ($40,182.81) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#16 8/23/18 8/23/18 Misc Subcontractor Change Orders CHASCO CHASCO $18,039.40 ($18,039.40) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#17 9/26/18 Price difference for added thru wall flashing KIDD ROOFING CHASCO $1,913.00 ($1,913.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#17 9/26/18 Ridge vent at pavilion KIDD ROOFING KAH $731.00 (731.00)$             $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#17 9/26/18 Add data cabling at 25 TV's BLACKBOX WILCO $7,452.00 (7,452.00)$          $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#17 9/26/18 Add break metal at curtainwall FLOYD'S GLASS KAH $510.00 ($510.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#17 9/26/18 Flashing at windows & temp protection ALPHA HCE/CHASCO $6,065.00 ($6,065.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#17 9/26/18 Lueders stone for site retaining wall WHITETAIL MASONRY CHASCO $2,094.00 ($2,094.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#17 9/26/18 Additional joint sealant at windows ALPHA HCE $17,860.00 ($17,860.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 
CO#17 9/26/18 Add power for bldg. automation devices COLVIN COLVIN $4,079.00 ($4,079.00) $0.00 $14,919,081.00 

36 $760.00 2,180.00$              30,000.00$           10,000.00$           -$                9,031.00$          -$                    0.87$               10,000.00$     -$                 0.25$               -$                 70,000.00$     10,000.00$     60,000.00$     2,500.00$     44,194.44$         260,898.67$     449,630.00$     419,635.00$     71,088.00$      $14,919,081.00 $14,919,081.00

Williamson County Facilities - Allowance & Contingency Tracking Log

Cost
of

Work

10,000.00$     10,000.00$     70,000.00$     10,000.00$     418,526.00$     449,630.00$     431,081.00$     305,099.00$       2,500.00$     60,000.00$     

Change
Order No.

Total
Updated
Contract
Amount

Change Orders To-Date:

GMP
Total

Affected
Sub/Supplier

95,947.00$      10,000.00$     100,000.00$     12,000.00$         $    18,471.00 

Court
Agenda

Date

20,000.00$     $20,000.00 

Party of
Initiation

Date
Submitted

10,000.00$     

Time
Ext

(Days)

$60,000.00 $12,180.00 

Date
Approved Description

$24,685.00 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

North Campus Facility P324 - Change Order 65
Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Building Maintenance
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Williamson County North Campus Project; Change Order # 65
from Vaughn Construction in the amount of $80,526.00 to approve funding from within the existing contract for
general conditions and a fuel station tank liner. This change order is being funded by Buyout Savings.

Background
This change order is to approve the use of funds that are already inside of the GMP contract to fund additional
general conditions due to the extended contract schedule to complete the fuel station and to add a tank liner to the
DEF tank excavation for environmental protections.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
NCF Change Order 65
NCF CO65 Funds

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 11:40 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 10/18/2018 11:38 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 



Dwayne Gossett
Williamson County, Texas
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78620

Re: North Campus Facilities

Job No: 233901

Subj: Change Proposal No. 233901-0065

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $0 (zero) dollars to provide Supply and 
Install DEF Tank and Trench Liner for the above referenced project.

3171 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (512) 663-7461

F: (512) 681-9752

October 04, 2018

The projects revised substantial completion date is January 18th, 2019.

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Form B, Subcontractor Pricing Back-upAttachments:

Doug Boram

Our price is valid for Ten (10) days

CC: Brody Harris - BLGY
Mark Brown - BLGY



FORM B

PROJECT: North Campus Facilities

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 233901-0065

QUOTATION :

Item Labor Materials Subs Total
Supply and Install DEF Tank and Trench 
Liner

$0.00 $0.00 $38,004.00 $38,004.00 

General Conditions $0.00 $41,216.00 $0.00 $41,216.00 
Fee (3.4375% of COW) $0.00 $1,306.00 $0.00 $1,306.00 
To Be Funded By Buyout Savings $0.00 $(80,526.00) $0.00 $(80,526.00)

Totals $38,004.00 $0.00 $(38,004.00) $0.00 

Insurance, Tax, Benefits on Labor $0.00 

Overhead

Fee on Subs

Fee on JTV

Bond

Remodel Tax

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TOTAL $0.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 10/8/2018

Accepted

By:

Date

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Doug Boram

Proposal Valid for 10 Days

Days45







Williamson County

Williamson County North Campus Facilities

Vaughn Project No. 2339-01

Pend. App. Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency

Owner 

Contingency

General 

Conditions

Buyout 

Savings

Construction 

Phase Fee

N/A GMP - - $18,195,395 $406,771 $406,771 $1,896,522 $625,467 $21,530,926 $21,530,926

1 OCO 0 0 $3,659 $0 ($3,659) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

2 OCO 10 10 $114,186 $0 ($114,186) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

3 OCO 0 0 $1,706 $0 ($1,727) $21 $0 $0 $21,530,926

4 OCO 0 0 $15,994 $0 ($19,494) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

5 OCO 0 0 $19,676 ($19,676) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

6 OCO 0 0 $14,465 ($14,465) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

7 OCO 0 0 $2,237 $0 ($2,237) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

8 OCO 0 0 $3,450 $0 ($3,450) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

9 OCO 0 0 $832 $0 ($832) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

10 OCO 0 0 $285 $0 ($285) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

11 OCO 0 0 $22,415 $0 ($22,415) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

12 OCO 0 0 $11,221 $0 ($11,221) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

13 OCO 0 0 ($5,000) $0 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

14 OCO 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

15 OCO 0 0 $79,584 $0 ($79,584) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

16 OCO 0 0 $9,930 $0 ($9,930) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

17 OCO 0 0 $2,450 ($2,450) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

18 OCO 0 0 $1,747 ($1,747) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

19 OCO 0 0 ($1,763) $0 $0 $1,763 $0 $0 $21,530,926

20 OCO 0 0 $5,784 $0 ($5,856) $72 $0 $0 $21,530,926

21 OCO 0 0 $10,364 ($10,364) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

22 OCO 0 0 $6,410 ($6,461) $0 $51 $0 $0 $21,530,926

23 OCO 0 0 $15,825 ($15,825) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

24 OCO 0 0 $33,487 ($33,906) $0 $419 $0 $0 $21,530,926

25 OCO 0 0 $8,854 ($8,854) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

26 OCO 0 0 ($106) $0 $106 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

27R OCO 0 0 $2,687 $0 ($2,687) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

28 Void 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

29 OCO 0 0 $3,647 ($3,647) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

30 OCO 0 0 ($30,000) $0 $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

31 OCO 0 0 $4,434 $0 ($4,434) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

32 OCO 0 0 $6,816 $0 ($6,816) $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

33R OCO 0 0 ($28,265) $0 $28,265 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

34 OCO 0 0 $5,273 ($5,273) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,530,926

35 OCO 0 0 ($168,250) $0 $0 $0 $0 ($168,250) $21,362,676

36 OCO 0 0 $1,280 ($1,280) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

37 OCO 0 0 $1,601 ($1,601) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

38R OCO 0 0 $4,646 ($4,646) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

39R OCO 15 15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

40R OCO 0 0 ($6,292) $0 $6,292 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

41 OCO 0 0 ($50,311) $0 $50,311 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

42R OCO 0 0 ($44,494) $0 $44,494 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

43R OCO 0 0 $24,129 $0 ($24,129) $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

44R OCO 0 0 $4,882 $0 ($4,882) $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

45R OCO 0 0 $25,500 ($25,500) $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,362,676

46 OCO 168 168 $1,304,051 $0 $0 $132,086 ($135,504) $49,367 $1,350,000 $22,712,676

47 OCO 0 0 $1,112 $0 ($1,126) $14 $0 $0 $22,712,676

48 OCO 0 0 $35,771 $0 ($36,181) $410 $0 $0 $22,712,676

49 OCO 0 0 $2,541 ($2,573) $0 $32 $0 $0 $22,712,676

50 OCO 4 4 $4,392 ($4,392) $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

51 OCO 4 4 $5,759 $0 ($5,759) $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

52 OCO 0 0 ($2,064) $0 $2,064 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

53 Void 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

54 OCO 0 0 $20,376 $0 ($20,586) $210 $0 $0 $22,712,676

55 OCO 0 0 ($390) $0 $390 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

56 OCO 0 0 $5,676 $0 ($5,676) $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

57 OCO 0 0 $63,922 ($9,317) ($54,605) $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 

Contract 

Amount

GMP BreakdownChange 

Proposal 

No.

Change 

Type & No.

GMP     

#2339.01

Time Extension 

(Days)



Williamson County

Williamson County North Campus Facilities

Vaughn Project No. 2339-01

Pend. App. Cost of Work
CM 

Contingency

Owner 

Contingency

General 

Conditions

Buyout 

Savings

Construction 

Phase Fee

Funds Tracking Log

Total Updated 

Contract 

Amount

GMP BreakdownChange 

Proposal 

No.

Change 

Type & No.

GMP     

#2339.01

Time Extension 

(Days)

58 OCO 0 0 $24,379 $0 ($24,379) $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

59 OCO 0 0 $2,107 $0 ($2,128) $21 $0 $0 $22,712,676

60 OCO 0 0 $1,631 $0 ($1,631) $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

61 OCO 0 0 $48,990 $0 ($49,269) $279 $0 $0 $22,712,676

62 OCO 0 0 $19,344 ($19,344) $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

63 OCO 0 0 $6,533 $0 ($6,533) $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

64 Void 0 0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,712,676

65 OCO 45 - $38,004 $0 $0 $41,216 ($80,526) $1,306 $0 $22,712,676

246 201 $19,912,504 $215,450 $47,996 $2,073,116 ($216,030) $676,140 $22,712,676 $22,712,676Current Amounts



Project: North Campus Project # P324 Change Order #: 62

Cost of Work CM Contingency Owner 
Contingency

Buyout Savings 
(Current) General Conditions Construction 

Phase Fee
Contract 18,027,145.00$     406,771.00$          406,772.00$           -$                         1,896,522.00$        625,467.00$           21,362,677.00$         $       21,362,677.00 

1 03/28/17 0 3,659.00$               -$                         (3,659.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
2 03/28/17 10 114,186.00$          -$                         (114,186.00)$          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
3 05/02/17 0 1,727.00$               -$                         (1,727.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
4 05/02/17 0 19,494.00$             -$                         (19,494.00)$            -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
5 05/30/17 0 19,676.00$             (19,676.00)$           -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
6 05/30/17 0 14,465.00$             (14,465.00)$           -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
7 05/30/17 0 2,237.00$               -$                         (2,237.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
8 05/30/17 0 3,450.00$               -$                         (3,450.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
9 06/27/17 0 832.00$                   -$                         (832.00)$                  -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 

10 06/27/17 0 285.00$                   -$                         (285.00)$                  -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
11 06/27/17 0 22,415.00$             -$                         (22,415.00)$            -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
12 06/27/17 0 11,221.00$             -$                         (11,221.00)$            -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
13 06/27/17 0 (5,000.00)$              -$                         5,000.00$                -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
14 06/27/17 0 -$                         -$                         -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
15 06/27/17 0 79,584.00$             -$                         (79,584.00)$            -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
16 06/27/17 0 9,930.00$               -$                         (9,930.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
17 09/12/17 A&E 0 2,450.00$               -$                         -$                          (2,450.00)$             -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
18 09/12/17 A&E 0 1,747.00$               (1,747.00)$             -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
19 09/12/17 Owner 0 577,128.00$          -$                         -$                          (577,128.00)$         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
20 12/05/17 A&E 0 5,784.00$               -$                         (5,856.00)$               -$                         72.00$                      -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
21 10/03/17 A&E 0 10,364.00$             (10,364.00)$           -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
22 10/03/17 A&E 0 6,461.00$               (6,461.00)$             -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
23 12/05/17 A&E 0 15,825.00$             (15,825.00)$           -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
24 10/03/17 A&E 0 33,906.00$             (33,906.00)$           -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
25 10/03/17 A&E 0 8,854.00$               (8,854.00)$             -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
26 02/06/18 A&E 0 (106.00)$                 -$                         106.00$                    -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
27 02/27/18 A&E 0 2,687.00$               -$                         (2,687.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
28  $       21,362,677.00 
29 02/06/18 A&E 0 3,647.00$               (3,647.00)$             -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
30 10/24/17 Contractor (30,000.00)$           -$                         30,000.00$              -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
31 10/24/17 A&E 4,434.00$               -$                         (4,434.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
32 11/14/17 A&E 6,816.00$               (6,816.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
33 04/17/18 Owner 0 (28,265.00)$           -$                         28,265.00$              -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
34 11/14/17 Contractor 5,273.00$               (5,273.00)$             -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
35  $       21,362,677.00 
36 12/05/17 A&E 0 1,280.00$               (1,280.00)$             -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
37 12/05/17 A&E 0 1,601.00$               (1,601.00)$             -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
38 03/27/18 A&E 0 4,646.00$               -$                         (4,646.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
39 02/27/18 Contractor 15 -$                         -$                         -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
40 02/27/18 Contractor 0 (6,292.00)$              -$                         6,292.00$                -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
41 02/06/18 Owner 0 (50,311.00)$           -$                         50,311.00$              -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
42 02/27/18 Contractor 0 (44,494.00)$           -$                         44,494.00$              -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
43 02/27/18 Owner 0 24,129.00$             -$                         (24,129.00)$            -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
44 02/27/18 Owner 0 4,882.00$               -$                         (4,882.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 

PENDING REVIEW

PENDING REVIEW

Williamson County Facilities - Job Cost Tracking Log

GMP Breakdown
GMP Total

Time 
Ext. 

(Days)

Change 
Order 

No.
Total Updated 

Contract Amount
Party of 

Initiation
Court 

Agenda 
Date



Project: North Campus Project # P324 Change Order #: 62

Cost of Work CM Contingency Owner 
Contingency

Buyout Savings 
(Current) General Conditions Construction 

Phase Fee

Williamson County Facilities - Job Cost Tracking Log

GMP Breakdown
GMP Total

Time 
Ext. 

(Days)

Change 
Order 

No.
Total Updated 

Contract Amount
Party of 

Initiation
Court 

Agenda 
Date

45 03/20/18 Contractor 0 25,500.00$             (25,500.00)$           -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       21,362,677.00 
46 03/27/18 Owner 163 1,485,504.00$       -$                         -$                          (135,504.00)$         132,086.00$            49,367.00$             1,350,000.00$           $       22,712,677.00 
47 03/20/18 Owner 0 1,126.00$               -$                         (1,126.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
48 03/20/18 Contractor 0 36,181.00$             -$                         (36,181.00)$            -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
49  $       22,712,677.00 
50 04/17/18 A&E 4 4,392.00$               (4,392.00)$             -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
51 03/20/18 Owner 4 5,759.00$               -$                         (5,759.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
52 04/17/18 Owner 0 (2,064.00)$              -$                         2,064.00$                -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
53 04/10/18 Owner 0 377,829.00$          -$                         -$                          (425,216.00)$         47,387.00$              -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
54 06/05/18 A&E 0 20,376.00$             -$                         (20,376.00)$            -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
55 06/05/18 A&E 0 (390.00)$                 -$                         390.00$                    -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
56 07/10/18 Owner 0 5,676.00$               -$                         (5,676.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
57 07/10/18 Contractor 0 63,922.00$             (9,317.00)$             (54,605.00)$            -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
58 07/10/18 Contractor 0 24,379.00$             -$                         (24,379.00)$            -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
59 07/10/18 Owner 0 2,107.00$               -$                         (2,128.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
60 07/10/18 Owner 0 1,631.00$               -$                         (1,631.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
61 07/10/18 Owner 0 49,269.00$             -$                         (49,269.00)$            -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
62 08/14/18 Contractor 0 19,344.00$             (19,344.00)$           -$                          -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
63 09/04/18 Owner 0 6,533.00$               -$                         (6,533.00)$               -$                         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
64 09/11/18 Owner 206 2,220,000.00$       (215,450.00)$        (51,496.00)$            (935,054.00)$         -$                           -$                          -$                             $       22,712,677.00 
65 Owner 45 38,004.00$             -$                         -$                          (80,526.00)$           41,216.00$              1,306.00$               -$                             $       22,712,677.00 

447 23,272,830.00$     9,669.00$              (7,935.00)$               (1,140,298.00)$     2,076,067.00$        674,834.00$           22,712,677.00$        22,712,677.00$       
(1,233,253.00)$        

PENDING REVIEW



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

CR 110 Middle
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate acton on a Right of Entry and Possession Agreement with Paloma Lake
MUD No. 1 for right of way needed on the CR 110 Middle project (Parcel 1M and 1M-E). Funding Source: Road
Bonds P261

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Paloma Lake MUD ROE

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 10:39 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/18/2018 09:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 



 
{W0842296.1} 1. 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY 
REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY 
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED 
FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR 
DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER. 
 
 

RIGHT OF ENTRY AND POSSESSION 
(CR 110)  

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 
 

Recitals: 
 

1. The undersigned (collectively, “Grantors”) are the fee simple owners of the 0.177 acre 
(7,671 square foot) tract of land in Williamson County, Texas, that is more fully described by metes and 
bounds in Exhibit “A” and the 0.443 acre (19,301 square foot) tract of land in Williamson County, 
Texas, that is more fully described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “B” (collectively, the “Property”).    

2. Williamson County, Texas (the “County”) has advised Grantors that it intends to acquire 
the Property, through purchase under threat of condemnation or, if Grantors and the County are unable to 
agree on the terms of a purchase, through condemnation. 

3. The County has advised Grantors that it must have possession of the Property by October 
1, 2018 to initiate construction of improvements to County Road 110 within the Property (the “Project 
Improvement”). 

4. As an accommodation to the County, Grantors are willing, pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement, to allow the County to take possession of the Property and to construct the Project 
Improvement prior to the County’s acquisition of the Property through purchase under threat of 
condemnation or condemnation. 

Agreement: 
 
Therefore, Grantors and the County agree as follows: 

1. Right of Entry. Upon (a)(i) full execution of this Agreement; and (ii) the County’s 
payment to Grantors of the sum of $1,000 (the “Deposit”); and (b) subject to the terms of this Agreement, 
the County and its contractors and assignees may enter onto and have possession of the Property for the 
purpose of surveying, conducting site review and analysis, permitting, and actual construction of the 
Project Improvement within the Property prior to the County’s acquisition of the Property through 
purchase under threat of condemnation or condemnation.   

2. The County’s Rights. Subject to the terms of and except as otherwise provided in this 
Agreement, the County will have the full exclusive right to use the Property, including the right to clear 
trees and vegetation; to fill and grade; and to construct the Project Improvement.  The County must 
confine its work to the Property and may not use or enter any surrounding property of Grantors (the 
“Remainder”) for access or any other purpose.   

3. The County’s Obligations and Agreements: Liability Insurance. 



 
{W0842296.1} 2. 

(a) The County, to the extent allowed by law will be responsible, to the exclusion of any 
such responsibility of Grantors, for any property damage, including environmental liability, and personal 
injury or death arising out of or connected to its activities in or on the Property and the Property, as 
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction.   

(b) Prior to the initiation of any work on the Property, the County will require each of its 
contractors and assignees for the Project Improvement (each, a “Contractor”) to obtain, and maintain in 
full force and effect at all times during which such Contractor is performing work on or within the 
Property, a policy or policies of insurance in the form, content and amounts set forth on the attached 
Exhibit “C”, which will name Grantors as additional insureds.  This liability insurance will provide that 
it may not be canceled without at least 30 days’ written notice to Grantors and a certificate of insurance, 
confirming the required coverage, must be provided to Grantors prior to the Contractor in question 
entering upon or commencing any construction activity on or within the Property.   

(c) The County agrees to acquire fee title (and not an easement) to the Property. 

(d) The County agrees to relocate any existing fencing that is removed or damaged as a result 
of the Project Improvement to the new boundary between the Property and the Remainder at the County’s 
sole expense. 

(e) The County will be responsible for maintenance of the Property, including any required 
mowing within the 0.443 acre tract described on Exhibit “B”, from and after the date of this Agreement. 

4. Reservation of Grantors’ Rights.  This Agreement will not prejudice, in any way, 
Grantors’ right to receive full and just compensation for the Property, including any improvements 
thereon, and for any damage to the Remainder.  By entering into this Agreement, Grantors do not waive 
any legal rights, causes of action, claims, demands or defenses under the Constitution of the United 
States, the Constitution and statutes of the State of Texas, the common law or any other provision of law 
or equity that Grantors may have in connection with the County’s exercise of its power of eminent 
domain, including Grantors’ right to contest procedural issues and Grantors’ rights relating to damages to 
and compensation for the Remainder.  Grantors expressly reserve, and do not waive, any claim Grantors 
may have for damages if any activity permitted under this Agreement affects or creates a situation or 
condition that is detrimental to the value of the Remainder.  Grantors reserve the right to challenge, 
contest or appeal any aspect of the proceedings for acquisition, excluding only the County’s authority to 
condemn.  Neither Grantors nor the County waives any of their legal rights, including any right to appeal 
or otherwise complain of any award by the Special Commissioners or a court of competent jurisdiction.  
Grantors expressly reserve fee title (including the mineral estate) to the Property.  The rights and 
privileges granted by this Agreement will automatically terminate upon the closing of the sale of the 
Property to the County, or the rendition of a final judgment in condemnation by a court of competent 
jurisdiction; provided, however, that the insurance and liability provisions of this Agreement will survive 
any such closing, sale or conveyance as to any liability or claim relating to or arising out of any 
occurrence prior to such conveyance or rendition.  

5. Good Faith Negotiation.  The County agrees to negotiate with Grantors in good faith with 
respect to the value of the Property, the damage to the Remainder and any related issues. If the parties fail 
to reach an agreement within 60 days from the date of this Agreement, Grantors may, by written notice to 
County at any time thereafter, require the County to proceed with condemnation and schedule a hearing at 
the earliest practical time. 

6. Date of Taking.  For negotiation or condemnation purposes, Grantors and the County 
agree to and hereby designate the date of taking (on which the value of the Property is to be determined, 
and any damages to the Remainder are to be assessed) as the date of closing on the Property or the date 



 
{W0842296.1} 3. 

any award rendered by the Special Commissioners is deposited by the County in the registry of the court, 
whichever is applicable. 

7. Deposit of Award: Effect of Agreement.  The County agrees to deposit the balance of any 
award of the Special Commissioners, after application of the credit for the Deposit, in the registry of the 
court within the time required to make such deposit in accordance with applicable State law governing 
possession in a statutory eminent domain case.  The provisions of this Agreement will survive the 
termination of any purchase agreement between Grantors and the County governing the County’s 
purchase of the Property and the institution of any condemnation proceedings by the County. This 
Agreement will terminate upon (a) closing of any negotiated sale of the Property, or (b) 30 days after the 
filing of a Special Commissioners’ award covering the Property and damages to the Remainder unless the 
County deposits the Special Commissioners’ award in accordance with Texas law governing possession 
in a statutory eminent domain case by such date. 

8. Authority.  The parties each represent and warrant to the other that the signatories to this 
Agreement have the requisite power and authority to enter into this Agreement, to perform their 
respective obligations hereunder, and to complete the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. The 
parties have each taken all action, corporate and otherwise, necessary to authorize the execution and 
delivery of this Agreement and the performance of their respective obligations under this Agreement and 
to complete the transactions contemplated hereby. 

9. Binding Effect.  This Agreement will be binding upon the heirs, devisees, executors, 
administrators, legal representatives, successors, assigns, contractors and subcontractors of each of the 
parties. 

10. Execution: Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, and it will not be necessary that the signatures of all parties be contained on any one 
counterpart. Additionally, for purposes of facilitating the execution of this Agreement, the signature pages 
taken from separate, individually executed counterparts may be combined to form multiple fully executed 
counterparts. All executed counterparts of this Agreement will be deemed to be originals, but all such 
counterparts, when taken together, will constitute one and the same instrument.  A facsimile signature or 
electronic signature will be deemed to constitute an original signature, and will have the same force or 
effect. 

  
 
Executed to be effective on _______________________, 2018. 

 

 

(The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank, and the signature page or pages follow.) 

  



 
{W0842296.1} 4. 

GRANTORS: 
 

PALOMA LAKE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1 

 

By:        
Larry Hanrahan, Assistant Secretary 
and Authorized Subcommittee Member, 
Board of Directors 

 

 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ___ day of ________________, 2018 by 
Larry Hanrahan, Assistant Secretary and Authorized Subcommittee Member of Paloma Lake Municipal 
Utility District No. 1, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf of said District.   

(seal) 

       
Notary Public Signature 

 

  



 
{W0842296.1} 5. 

PALOMA LAKE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 2 

 

By:        
Chris Blackburn, Secretary  
and Authorized Subcommittee Member, 
Board of Directors 

 

 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS  § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ___ day of ________________, 2018, by 
Chris Blackburn, Secretary and Authorized Subcommittee Member of Paloma Lake Municipal Utility 
District No. 2, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf of said District.   

(seal) 

       
Notary Public Signature 
 

 

 
  



 
{W0842296.1} 6. 

 
 

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY: 
 
 
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

By:       
Name:       
Title:       
Date:       

 
 
 

STATE OF TEXAS   § 
 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ______ day of __________, 2018 by 
_____________________, ____________________________ of the Williamson County, Texas, a 
___________________________, on behalf of the County. 

 
(seal) 

 
        
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 
 

 

 

 

 



{W0842296.1} Exhibit “A” – Page 1 of 5 

 



{W0842296.1} Exhibit “A” – Page 2 of 5 



{W0842296.1} Exhibit “A” – Page 3 of 5 



{W0842296.1} Exhibit “A” – Page 4 of 5 



{W0842296.1} Exhibit “A” – Page 5 of 5 

 



{W0842296.1} Exhibit “B” – Page 1 of 4 

EXHIBIT “B” 

 

 

 



{W0842296.1} Exhibit “B” – Page 2 of 4 

 

  



{W0842296.1} Exhibit “B” – Page 3 of 4 

  



{W0842296.1} Exhibit “B” – Page 4 of 4 

 

 



{W0842296.1} Exhibit “C” – Page 1 of 2 

EXHIBIT “C” 

Insurance Requirements  

 (a) Workers' compensation as required by Texas law, with the policy endorsed to provide a 
waiver of subrogation as to Grantors’ liability insurance of not less than $500,000 for 
each accident, $500,000 disease—each employee, $500,000 disease-policy limit. 

(b) Commercial general liability insurance, including independent contractor’s liability, 
completed operations and contractual liability, fully insuring Contractor's (or 
subcontractor's) liability for injury to or death, extended to include personal injury 
liability coverage with damage to property of third parties, with minimum limits as set 
forth below: 

General Aggregate $1,000,000 
Operations Aggregate $1,000,000 
Personal and Advertising Injury $600,000 
Each Occurrence $600,000 
Fire Damage (any one fire) $50,000 
Medical Expense (any one person) $5,000 

 

The policy shall include coverage extended to apply to completed operations, asbestos hazards (if this 
project involves work with asbestos) and XCU (explosion, collapse and underground) hazards. The 
completed operations coverage must be maintained for a minimum of one year after Final Completion 
and acceptance of the Project Improvement.   

(c) comprehensive automobile and truck liability insurance, covering owned, hired and non-
owned vehicles, with a combined bodily injury and property damage minimum limit of 
$600,000 per occurrence; or separate limits of $250,000 for bodily injury (per person), 
$500,000 bodily injury (per accident) and $100,000 for property damage. Such insurance 
shall include coverage for loading and unloading hazards. 

"Umbrella" Liability Insurance: The Contractor shall obtain, pay for and maintain umbrella liability 
insurance during the contract term, insuring Contractor for an amount of not less than $1,000,000 per 
occurrence combined limit for bodily injury and property damage that follows form and applies in excess 
of the primary liability coverages required herein above. The policy shall provide "drop down" coverage 
where underlying primary insurance coverage limits are insufficient or exhausted. 

Policy Endorsements and Special Conditions 

(a) Each insurance policy to be furnished by Contractor shall include the following 
conditions by endorsement to the policy: 

(1)  name Grantors as an additional insureds as to all applicable coverage;  

(2)  each policy shall require that 30 days prior to the cancellation, non-renewal or any 
material change in coverage, a notice thereof shall be given to Grantors by certified mail; 

(3)  the term “Grantors” shall include Grantors and directors, officers and consultants 



{W0842296.1} Exhibit “C” – Page 2 of 2 

thereof in their official capacities, and/or while acting on behalf of Grantors;  

(4)  the policy phrase “other insurance” shall not apply to Grantors where the Grantors 
are additional insureds on the policy; and 

 (b) Insurance furnished by the Contractor shall also be in accordance with the following 
requirements:  

(1)  any policy submitted shall not be subject to limitations, conditions or restrictions 
deemed inconsistent with the intent of the insurance requirements to be fulfilled by 
Contractor; 

(2)  all policies are to be written through companies duly licensed to transact that class of 
insurance in the State of Texas; and 

(3)  all liability policies required herein shall be written with an “occurrence” basis 
coverage trigger. 

(c) Contractor must agree to the following: 

(1)  To waive subrogation rights for loss or damage to the extent same are covered by 
insurance.  Insurers shall have no right of recovery or subrogation against Grantors, it 
being the intention that the insurance policies shall be primary coverage for all losses 
covered by the policies; 

(2)  companies issuing the insurance policies and Contractor shall have no recourse 
against Grantors for payment of any premiums or assessments for any deductibles, as all 
such premiums and deductibles are the sole responsibility and risk of the Contractor; 

(3)  approval, disapproval or failure to act by Grantors regarding any insurance supplied 
by the Contractor (or any subcontractors) shall not relieve the Contractor of full 
responsibility or liability for damages and accidents as set forth in the contract 
documents. Neither shall the bankruptcy, insolvency or denial of liability by the 
insurance company exonerate the Contractor from liability; and 

(4)  no special payments shall be made for any insurance that the Contractor and 
subcontractors are required to carry; all are included in the contract price and the contract 
unit prices. 

Any of such insurance policies required under this Agreement may be written in combination with any of 
the others, where legally permitted, but none of the specified limits may be lowered thereby. 

The County shall furnish Grantors with satisfactory proof that it has provided adequate insurance 
coverage in amounts and by approved carriers as required by this Agreement. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

2013 Park Bond Transfer
Submitted By: Emmeline Palma, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a 2013 Park Bond Budget Transfer to move
$350,617.32 to Brushy Creek Trail Phase V (P419) from Champion Park Phase 2 (P321) of $101,781.24, Hike &
Bike Trail Precinct 1 (P446) of $98,836.08 and Park Land Acquisition (P444) of $150,000.

Background
Over $701,000 of expenditures have been paid (not counting legal fees) to secure the necessary right of way from
Brushy Creek Trail Phase V (P419). As such, this request is to transfer the necessary funds from Park Land
Acquisition (P444) to Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V (P419). If approved, a total of $350,617.32 will be
transferred into the project.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/17/2018 04:19 PM
Form Started By: Emmeline Palma Started On: 10/17/2018 03:12 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/17/2018 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Tax Collection Agreement
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the Tax Collection Agreement between the Williamson
County Municipal Utility District No. 31 and the County of Williamson, Texas.

Background
The two original documents of the Tax Collection Agreement with the Williamson County Municipal Utility District
No. 31 require the County Judge to sign as well as the County Tax Assessor/Collector. The original documents are
being sent via interdepartmental mail to the office of the County Judge indicating the location for his signature. All
completed originals should be returned to the Tax Assessor/Collector office for further distribution.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
WC MUD No 31 2018

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 11:40 AM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 10/18/2018 11:29 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Tax Collection Agreement
Submitted For: Larry Gaddes  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the Tax Collection Agreement between the Williamson
County Municipal Utility District No. 32 and the County of Williamson, Texas.

Background
The two original documents of the Tax Collection Agreement with the Williamson County Municipal Utility District
No. 32 require the County Judge to sign as well as the County Tax Assessor/Collector. The original documents are
being sent via interdepartmental mail to the office of the County Judge indicating the location for his signature. All
completed originals should be returned to the Tax Assessor/Collector office for further distribution.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
WC MUD No. 32 2018

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 11:40 AM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 10/18/2018 11:34 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Discuss, consider, take appropriate action on a Line Item Transfer for Emergency Communications
Submitted For: Scott Parker  Submitted By: Melissa Pogue, Emergency

Communications
Department: Emergency Communications
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, take appropriate action on a Line Item Transfer for Emergency Communications

Background
This request is supporting the addition of Trainers and Quality Assurance personnel through the use of
established stipends. The need or the addition of these stipends was identified as a specific need in the
Operational Assessment Report completed by Mission Critical Partners and presented to Commissioners
Court in August of this year. The funding for this project is included in the Contingency Funds (04998)
included in the Emergency Communications budget for this year .

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0581.004998 911 Comm/Contingency Funds 37,964.16 

To 0100.0581.001113 911 Comm/FTO 31,200.00

To 0100-0581-002010 911 Comm/FICA 2,386.80

To 0100-0581-002020 911 Comm/Retirement $4,377.36

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 11:08 AM
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 10/18/2018 11:46 AM
Form Started By: Melissa Pogue Started On: 10/18/2018 10:49 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Commissoiners Court Holiday Schedule
Submitted By: Wendy Coco, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action concerning the Commissioners Court holiday schedule for
November, December and January.

Background
November - Thanksgiving Holiday - Thursday 11/22 and Friday 11/23 - County Holidays

December - Christmas Holiday - Monday 12/24, Tuesday 12/25 and Wednesday 12/26 - County Holidays

January - New Year Holiday - Tuesday 1/1 - County Holiday

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 10/17/2018 01:57 PM
Form Started By: Wendy Coco Started On: 10/17/2018 11:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/17/2018 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Admendment to Veterinarian Contract
Submitted For: Cheryl Schneider  Submitted By: Cheryl Schneider, Animal Services
Department: Animal Services
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a First Amendment to a Professional Services Agreement
between Williamson County and Melanie Thevis, D.V.M. relating to veterinarian services for the Williamson County
Regional Animal Shelter. 

Background
This amendment increases the original 2015 fee of $400 to $500 per surgical day. A surgical day consists of at
least 35 animal operations. Each additional animal over the minimum of 35 animal operations will be billed at $15
per additional animal operation. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Admen to Vet Contract

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 08:56 AM
Form Started By: Cheryl Schneider Started On: 10/17/2018 10:31 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

POWERDMS, Inc.
Submitted By: Brenda Fuller, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action exempting PowerDMS, INC from the competitive bid/proposal
requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption as set forth under Tex. Loc.
Gov't Code 262.024(a)(7), as the exclusive provider for an accreditation management software subscription
recognized by CALEA (Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies) and approving an agreement
between PowerDMS, INC and Williamson County by authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Background
The attached documents are provided at the request of Williamson County to adequately address the county’s
compliance with the Texas County Purchasing Act (Tex. Gov’t Code Ch. 262). Per Williamson County's existing
contract approved in Court on 3/20/18, CALEA exclusively uses PowerDMS for accreditation management (see
attached CALEA contract, page 5, section 18). PowerDMS, INC. overview introduction and justification letter,
subscription quote for software and licenses for a total of $10,936.94, and service agreement are attached. CALEA
contract is also attached for reference. The funding source for the purchase will be 0100.0560.004100 Professional
Services.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CALEA Contract
POWERDMS,INC. Subscription Quote
POWERDMS, INC. Service Agreement
POWERDMS, INC. Introduction and Justification Overview

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 10/18/2018 10:58 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 11:08 AM
Form Started By: Brenda Fuller Started On: 10/12/2018 10:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 















































..
t 800.749.5104 f 407.210.0113 www.powerdms.com 101 S. Garland Ave, Ste 300 Orlando, FL 32801

Subscription Quote
 Contract Details Order Details

Account Number: A-3330
Customer: Williamson County Sheriff's Office (TX)
Sales Rep: Bryan Giguere

Order #: Q-46023
Order Date:
Valid Until:
Initial Term: 12

Customer Contact
Billing Contact:  Williamson County Sheriff's Office (TX) Billing Contact Email:  rebecca.rodriguez@wilco.org
  Rebecca Rodriguez Phone: 
Address:  508 S. Rock Street Fax: 
  Georgetown, TX 78626
Payment Terms
Payment Term:  Net 30 Notes: 
PO Number: 

PowerDMS suite

Subscription Service
 

Item Type Qty Total

PowerDMS Pro Base Recurring 1 $4,000.00

Capture signatures to ensure acknowledgment of crucial content, and generate reports based on user activity. Create workflows to
simplify content updates and approvals. View content changes side-by-side.TEST module included 

PowerDMS Pro License Recurring 575 $6,186.94

Per user license for PowerDMS Pro

SSO Service 501-1000 Recurring 1 $750.00

Single Sign on Service 501-1000 Users

TOTAL: $10,936.94

 
Additional Terms and Conditions

Payment Terms All invoices issued hereunder are due upon the invoice due date. The fees set forth in this Quotation Sheet are exclusive of all
applicable taxes, levies, or duties imposed by taxing authorities and Customer shall be responsible for payment of any such applicable taxes, levies,
or duties. All payment obligations are non-cancellable, and all fees paid are non-refundable.

Terms & Conditions Unless otherwise agreed in writing by PowerDMS and Licensee, this Quotation Sheet and the services to be furnished pursuant
to this Quotation Sheet are subject to the terms and conditions set forth here: http://www.powerdms.com/terms-and-conditions/. The Effective
Date (as defined in the online terms and conditions of this Software as a Service Agreement) shall be the date set forth below.

Williamson County Sheriff's Office (TX)

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:
 
 

THE INFORMATION AND PRICING CONTAINED IN THIS QUOTATION SHEET IS STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

Page 1 of 1

http://www.powerdms.com/terms-and-conditions/


















PowerDMS Overview 

PowerDMS DOCUMENT, TRAINING, CERTIFICATE, TEST, and SURVEY features provide a complete 

solution for the electronic maintenance and administration of written directives, personnel policies, 

interoffice memorandums and any other documents for which employees must be accountable. 

PowerDMS is often replacing a paper and physical policy and procedure book environment that are 

typically supported through a shared network drive within an organization.  

 Organization Administrators can manage all policies and other critical documents, track the revisions of 

the documents and control the version that is view by application users.  PowerDMS enables customers 

to bridge all of their crucial content into a single application, and the supporting content can be 

delivered in its native format.  The architecture of PowerDMS allows organizations to intelligently map 

content to both personnel and any regulatory body that may exist in the work environment.   

PowerDMS Administrators can also utilize a report module to build reports on signature information 

based on a wide variety of search criteria. All reports can be exported into MS office products. 

Additionally, a master administrator may maintain sub-administrator accounts for those who work in set 

areas of policy, training, test and employee information maintenance to allow for additional functional 

autonomy.    

PowerDMS’ production and disaster recovery systems are maintained in secured SAS-70 type II and SOC 

2 certified data centers in the United States with redundancy on all critical support elements (i.e. data, 

power, environmental controls, and fire suppression). These Tier I and Tier II data centers have 24/7 

security. Customer data is backed up in secure systems both on-site and off-site. Data while at rest, as 

well as in transmission to and from our off-site storage facilities is encrypted with 256-bit encryption.   In 

addition, the PowerDMS.com application gives you the ability to back up your data yourself to you own 

on site servers—right from the application.  PowerDMS has achieved the CJIS level of Security, (Criminal 

Justice Information System, managed by the FBI) which is recognized as the highest level of Data 

Security in the industry as it relates to data protection. 

Upon purchase of PowerDMS, we deliver an implementation package that is specific to the needs of 

your organization.  Our implementation team will work hand in hand with the customer to ensure a 

successful and timely launch of the application.  PowerDMS will train your organization how to use 

PowerDMS start to finish in all verticals.  Additional training can be purchased for future training in any 

vertical.  Note: All system help features are electronic.  Online help options includes, but are not limited 

to Show me how, Quick Sheets, Diagrams/flow graphs and Screen Shots, Video tutorials, Webinars, Basic 

and Advanced search function for key word/phrase searching.  

All of the available self-paced resources work together with our Customer Support Call Center and after 

hours Emergency Support to ensure that the customer has every opportunity to achieve the best results 

and optimize the PowerDMS experience.  

Our Customer Support Call Center is available to provide standard Helpdesk support (phone and email) 

between the hours of 8:00 am – 6:00 pm EST Monday through Friday, excluding public holidays. Services 



include Level I how-to assistance with the application as well as Level II application break/fix assistance. 

Customer Care will respond to support any need or emergency that you may have.   After hours and 

holiday emergency assistance is also available from our Customer Support Team.   Support cases can be 

reported via phone or by email to our Customer Care Desk.  Each call will be assigned a priority level and 

case number for tracking. All end users can call the help desk though some questions will be referred 

back to system administrator. 

PowerDMS creates Operational Excellence within the organization. 

Document allows employees instant access to written directives from any web browser. When an 

employee reads a new or revised policy/procedure, they are prompted for their user name and 

password to create their electronic “signature” which is then stored in the database.  Each user(s) has 

their own unique user ID or PW (or they use AD authentication) and anytime a user accesses a 

document the event log will record that event.  When the users signs off on a document the system 

creates an electronic signature that gives a time and date stamp down to the second of when they 

signed the document.  Electronic signatures are kept on all documents including archived versions of all 

documents.  Employees will also have access to the organization’s policies/procedures in a searchable 

database and will be able to do a full text search of any document maintained within the system.   

PowerDMS uses SOLR search technology for its Intelligent searching/search box. Type a word, tag or 

part of a word/document/numerical code and the intelligent search box drops down with possible 

choices (documents, policies and procedures, memo’s and more to choose from).  Key word search will 

search the body of the document as well as the document type and subject for that keyword. You have 

the ability to search by document name, document type, subject type or tag.  Document also allows 

your agency to distribute embedded images or video files to all employees at any time. 

Employees’ who are assigned documents for signature, can be notified via email notification (Alerts 

feature).   

Document "marries" the following documents to a SQL database: HTML, Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Word 

Perfect, and PDF.  In most cases, existing documents formats can be easily converted to work with 

PowerDMS Document feature.  PowerDMS contains a hyperlinking and tagging system that allows 

customers to specifically tie content together by 'tagging' them with key terms they may use in the 

course of day to day business.  Additionally, you can utilize the hyperlink to not only guide a user to a 

different document within the application but also to a different location outside of the application. 

PowerDMS has an event log that tracks all activity within the PowerDMS site. Only your own Site 

Administrators have access to that information. 

Accepted document file formats include Microsoft Word (.doc, .docx), Word Perfect (.wpd), Word 

Document Template (.dot), Portable Document Format (.pdf), Microsoft Excel (.xls, 

.xlsx), PowerPoint (.ppt, .pptx, .pps), and simple web pages (.html, .htm),(.flv) format for your video files. 

Windows Media Video (.wmv), Audio Video Interleave (.avi), Moving Picture Experts Group (.mpg, 



.mpeg, .mp4), and QuickTime (.mov) files are also accepted, but may not play as well as an .flv file.(.png), 

Bitmap (.bmp), JPEG (.jpg, .jpeg), and Graphics Interchange Format (.gif). 

TEST allows policy managers to create on-line tests and link/attach them to documents to demonstrate 

a higher level of proficiency or comprehension if you so choose.  The test is displayed through the 

clients’ web browser and can be viewed in a single question or page view format.  If a test is linked to a 

document, users are given the opportunity to take the test before their “signature” can be applied to 

the document.  The electronic signature is not written to the database until the user takes and passes 

the linked test.  Each test is automatically graded and saved in the database for future review by 

administrators and participants if allowed. Tests can be given in several formats to include 

randomization of the questions and answers. 

SURVEY allows you to quickly publish and distribute surveys to your employees and receive feedback in 

a statistical graph.  Survey functions similar to Test, however Surveys can be assigned as anonymous 

responses, which often yield better participation.  

CERTIFICATE and COURSE allows administrators to track certifications and professional credentials, 

track the on-going total amount of employee training hours and manage/automate the renewal cycles 

of your certifications and professional credentials.  The PowerDMS application provides a great platform 

to deliver online training to employees with minimal disruptions to staffing and work place 

interruptions.  This self-paced learning tool can help to ensure that all employees are well trained and 

proficient in their primary areas of responsibility.   

The members of any professional organization, fulltime, part-time, and volunteer, cumulatively receive 

thousands of hours of training each year. This includes training about administrative policy, operational 

procedures, and state, federal and local laws.  The employees of an organization must have good 

knowledge and understanding of policy, procedure and law, and they must be able to perform with a 

clear understanding of the proper application of these principles. Supervisors must be able to determine 

the status of training qualifications for each member of their work unit; they must also be able to plan 

strategically to secure and deliver the best training and certification(s) available for each member of 

their organizational component, while maintaining fiscal responsibility and the continuous delivery of 

services to the public.   

PowerDMS offers a great platform in a comprehensive package to meet the needs or your organization.   

PowerDMS is large enough to meet the market demands, yet small enough to still be personal with our 

customers.  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

13RFP00101 renewal 4 with DM Medical Billings, LLC
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the extension of Billing Services contract #13RFP00101, for the
same pricing, terms and conditions as the existing contract for the term of November 17, 2018 – November 16,
2019, with DM Medical Billings, LLC.

Background
This is the fourth (4th) extension of five (5) possible, one (1) year renewal options. The EMS department submitted
a Vendor Performance Report for this vendor stating they exceeded all contract requirements and requested
renewal. This contract requirement is in the FY19 budget under Collection Fees and Funding line item number
01.0100.0540.004101.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
13RFP00101 renewal 4 with DM Medical Billings, LLC

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 10/17/2018 04:09 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/17/2018 04:19 PM
Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 10/15/2018 02:53 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/17/2018 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Williamson County Pollution Liability coverage renewal 12/18/18 - 12/18/19
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of the Williamson County Pollution
Liability coverage with AIG Storage Tank Third Party Liability TankGuard Warranty for Policy Number
PLC0001688373 for the term of 12/18/18 - 12/18/19.

Background
This liability insurance supports Fleet Services and is for a yearly coverage period that starts 12/18/18. The funding
source for this is 0882.0882.004416 – Other Liability Insurance. Previous year was $1497, and vendor projected a
33% increase to Wilco Fleet Department for next term. The FY19 budget is $2000. Department confirms rates not
available until closer to renewal start date. Vendor issues standard non-renewal notice 90 days before policy due to
renew. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Williamson County Pollution Liability coverage renewal letter

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 10/17/2018 04:13 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/17/2018 04:19 PM
Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 10/15/2018 03:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/17/2018 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Microsoft Premier Support Services for term 11/01/18 - 10/31/19
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the annual agreement for the Microsoft Premier
Support Services on DIR Contract #DIR-TSO-3781, for the term of November 1, 2018 – October 31, 2019 with
Microsoft Corporation for the amount of $48,300.

Background
Microsoft offers Microsoft Master Services through this contract which is available for state and local government
usage. The DIR-TSO-3781 contract expiration date is 5/2/21. The funding line item for FY19 is 0100.0503.004505,
Software Maintenance.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Microsoft Premier Support Services Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 10/17/2018 04:34 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 08:56 AM
Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 10/15/2018 03:31 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 







































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Awarding RFCSP # 1808-253 Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding RFCSP #1808-253 Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase
V to the overall best proposer Chasco Constructors, Ltd., LLC and authorizing execution of the agreement.

Background
Purchasing solicited competitive sealed proposals for Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V. 3,382 vendors were
invited to submit proposals of which 94 vendors viewed the RFCSP and 7 vendors submitted proposals. The
proposals were evaluated by the evaluation committee at which time 1 proposal was found to be non-responsive.
The evaluation committee is recommending Chasco Constructors for award in the amount of $2,339,929.45 with a
Owner's Contingency of $117,000.00. Completion of this project will be done in 180 working days. Funding source
P419.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Recommendation Letter
Agreement
Evaluation Sheet

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 10/17/2018 04:54 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 08:56 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 10/17/2018 08:24 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 



,v 
OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

Date: October 12, 2018 
COORDINATION-ROUTING 

WILLIAMSON Dept. Name Initial Date 
COUNTY 

Purchasing Blake Skiles 

To: 

From: 

Subject: Request For Competitive Sealed 
Proposals 

Bid #1808-253 - Brushy Creek Regional 
Trail - Phase V 

Re: Proposal Evaluation Remarks: 

Return To: 

The Parks & Recreation Department received seven (7) proposals from the Purchasing Department on September 28, 
2018 for the RFCSP on Brushy Creek Regional Trail - Phase V development 

Proposals have been reviewed and the best value for the county was determined to be Chasco Constructors, LTD., 
L.L.P. 

The following is a summary of the proposal totals: 

1. Patin Construction LLC $2,330,489.90 (non-responsive) 
2. Chasco Constructors $2,339,929.45 
3. A Greater Austin Development Company $2,391,738.98
4. SB Contractors LLC $2,449,840.75 
5. STR Constructors Ltd. $2,668,530.70 
6. MAC, Inc. $2,972,182.00 
7. MA Smith Contracting Co. Inc. $3,169,684.10 

The overall best proposer, Chasco Constructors has successfully completed park projects in Travis County, in the City 
of Round Rock, and numerous Williamson County projects, to include road bond projects, a variety of buildings, Twin 
Lakes Park, and a very similar park bond project to construct Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase Ill. 

After review and consideration of the proposal responses, the ongoing quality of work, the selection criteria of 
proposed personnel, and experience and reputation, the Parks & Recreation Department recommends that the overall 
best value proposer Chasco Constructors, be awarded the contract for construction of Brushy Creek Regional Trail 
Phase V. 

Wilco Parks 001-(1 /4/11) 





























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Approving Supplemental Agreement Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Supplemental Agreement No. 3 between Williamson
County and RVE, Inc. D/B/A RVi for landscape architectual services in relation to the Brushy Creek Regional Trail
Phase V project and authorizing execution of the supplemental agreement.

Background
This agreement is for additional services on the Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V project. Services are outlined
in the attached agreement. This included a not-to-exceed amount of $59,600.00. Funding source P419.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 10/17/2018 04:55 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 08:56 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 10/17/2018 08:34 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   31.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Approving Supplemental Agreement Williamson County Expo Center
Submitted For: Randy Barker  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Supplemental Agreement between Williamson County
and Populous, Inc. for architectual and engineering services in relation to the Williamson County Expo Center
project and authorizing execution of the supplemental agreement.

Background
This agreement is for additional services on the Williamson County Expo Center project. Services are outlined in
the attached agreement. This included a lump sum amount of $450,000.00. Funding source P474.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Randy Barker 10/17/2018 05:01 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 08:56 AM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 10/17/2018 08:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   32.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

NACo Prescription Discount Card Revenue Sharing BA 10-23-18
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for the NACo
Prescription Discount Card Program.

Background
Williamson County has participated in the free medication discount card program made available through NACo
since July 2008. This program provides to consumers an average discount of 24% on medications not available
through insurance programs, and may be made available to any County resident, without regards to income. There
is no cost to participating counties. The contracted pharmacy benefits manager recoups cost through manufacturer
rebate programs. Williamson County and Cities Health District (WCCHD) acts as the County's agent to administer
the program, receive the bulk delivery of cards, and manage distribution. The NACo Board of Directors has
approved a proposal which will allow counties to receive revenue through the NACo Prescription Discount Card
Program. On April 24, 2012, Williamson County Commissioners approved a revised contract allowing revenue
sharing, and approved for program revenues to be paid to WCCHD as reimbursement for locally administering the
program.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.370500 Miscellaneous Revenue $298.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/12/2018 11:03 AM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 10/11/2018 03:00 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/12/2018 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   33.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

NACo Prescription Discount Card Revenue Sharing BA 10-23-18
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the
NACo Prescription Discount Card Program.

Background
Williamson County has participated in the free medication discount card program made available through NACo
since July 2008. This program provides to consumers an average discount of 24% on medications not available
through insurance programs, and may be made available to any County resident, without regards to income. There
is no cost to participating counties. The contracted pharmacy benefits manager recoups cost through manufacturer
rebate programs. Williamson County and Cities Health District (WCCHD) acts as the County's agent to administer
the program, receive the bulk delivery of cards, and manage distribution. The NACo Board of Directors has
approved a proposal which will allow counties to receive revenue through the NACo Prescription Discount Card
Program. On April 24, 2012, Williamson County Commissioners approved a revised contract allowing revenue
sharing, and approved for program revenues to be paid to WCCHD as reimbursement for locally administering the
program.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0630.004921 Co Wide RX Disc Card Program $298.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/12/2018 11:03 AM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 10/11/2018 03:01 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/12/2018 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   34.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Williamson County EMS Trauma Distribution Funds Transfer
Submitted For: Michael Knipstein  Submitted By: Theresia Carter, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Consider an order declaring an emergency and grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a
budget amendment for the Williamson County EMS share of the FY 17 Capital Area Trauma Advisory Council
(CATRAC) Trauma System Funds.

Background
Additional CATRAC Trauma Distribution Funds for FY 17, WCEMS participation in the Department of State Health
Services (DSHS) trauma registry. Austin-Travis County EMS was not able to accept their portion of the Williamson
County funds.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.333220 Payment from Other Entities 1911.21

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/16/2018 12:10 PM
Form Started By: Theresia Carter Started On: 10/16/2018 11:17 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/16/2018 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   35.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Additional Williamson County EMS Trauma Distribution Funds FY 17
Submitted For: Michael Knipstein  Submitted By: Theresia Carter, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for EMS.

Background
Additional Capital Area Trauma Advisory Council (CATRAC) trauma distribution funding from FY 17 for
participation in the Department of State Health Services trauma registry.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0540.003101 Educ Aids/Matls 1911.21

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/16/2018 12:10 PM
Form Started By: Theresia Carter Started On: 10/16/2018 11:44 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/16/2018 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   36.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Budget Amendment Buildings Department
Submitted For: Julie Kiley  Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge the additional expenditures for the
Buildings department.

Background
This is for the replacement of a ac unit at the Juvenile Facility that is not able to be repaired. The replacement order
was originally incurred from Fiscal Year 2018 funds but was not able to be delivered by Sept 30th. Asking to
reappropriate prior year funds in Fiscal Year 2019.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0509.004510 Facility Repairs $34,760.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/17/2018 01:57 PM
Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 10/17/2018 11:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/17/2018 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   37.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss North Woods Road District.
c) Project Amazon
d) Wolf Lakes
e) Project Capstone
f) Project Dalton House
g) Flint Hill Resources-Taylor Fuel Storage Terminal on CR 366

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 10:39 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/18/2018 09:43 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   38.           
Meeting Date: 10/23/2018  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for right-of-way for N. Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 101
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 200
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 at Bagdad Rd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 LTP.
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
i) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property and easements from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 278 @ Bagdad Rd.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE Loop. 
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.
n) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Hairy Man Rd. 
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW Bypass.
p) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan Blvd.
q) Discuss the aquisition of real property for CR 111.
r) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
s) Discuss an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Hutto regarding CR 163.
t) Discuss the acquisition of drainage easements on the Forest North Drainage Project. 
u) Discuss the acquisition of Office Condominiums at 321 Ed Schmidt Boulevard, Hutto, Texas
v) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at IH 35.
w) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
x) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
y) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
z) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Southeast Corridor.
aa) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension. 
bb) Discuss possible sale of County-owned 7.38 acres in Breakaway Park Subdivision.
B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss wastewater easements in Berry Springs Park
c) Discuss sale of County property on Ronald Reagan Blvd.
d) Discuss possible sale of +/- 10 acres located on Chandler Road near the County Sheriff's Office Training Facility
e) Potential governmental uses for 8th Street downtown parking lot 
f) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th Streets.
(formerly occupied by WCCHD)
g) Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
h) Discuss sale of excess 183A right of way to abutting property owner. 
C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman. 
D. Discuss the possible placement of agricultural-related monuments at the Williamson County Exposition Center



with the participation of third parties.
E. Discuss the San Gabriel River trail easements. 
F. Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd. and New Hope
Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2018 10:39 AM
Charlie Crossfield (Originator) Charlie Crossfield 10/18/2018 10:42 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/18/2018 09:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2018 


	Agenda
	Compensation Items
	ATT_Merit LIT 10.23.18
	ATT_Merit Details 10.23.18
	Asset Auction 10_23_2018
	ATT_Asset Auction 1
	ATT_Asset Auction 2
	Vehicle Reimbursement Agreements for County Sheriff
	ATT_Celebration Church
	ATT_City National Bank
	indigent burial
	ATT_JTPowers
	Animal Shelter Expansion, P435 - Change Order 7
	ATT_AS Change Order 7
	ATT_AS CO7 Funds
	HDR Inc WA3 Sup1 On Call Traffic Engineering Services
	ATT_HDR Inc WA3 Sup1 On Call Traffic Engineering Services
	Alliance Transportation Group WA3 Sup1 LRTP
	ATT_Alliance Transportation Group WA3 Sup1 LRTP
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	CR 110 South - Utility Reimbursement Agreement with Fiberlight, LLC
	ATT_CR 110 South Fiberlight Utilityt Agreement
	CR 200 Contract Assignment - OBrien Engineering to Jones Carter
	ATT_CR200-JonesandCarter-ContractAssignment
	ATT_JonesCarter-MergerNotice-07122018
	2013 Road Bond Transfer
	Georgetown Annex P325 - Change Order 17
	ATT_GTA Change Order 17
	ATT_GTA CO17 Funds
	North Campus Facility P324 - Change Order 65
	ATT_NCF Change Order 65
	ATT_NCF CO65 Funds
	CR 110 Middle
	ATT_Paloma Lake MUD ROE
	1. The undersigned (collectively, “Grantors”) are the fee simple owners of the 0.177 acre (7,671 square foot) tract of land in Williamson County, Texas, that is more fully described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A” and the 0.443 acre (19,301 square ...
	2. Williamson County, Texas (the “County”) has advised Grantors that it intends to acquire the Property, through purchase under threat of condemnation or, if Grantors and the County are unable to agree on the terms of a purchase, through condemnation.
	3. The County has advised Grantors that it must have possession of the Property by October 1, 2018 to initiate construction of improvements to County Road 110 within the Property (the “Project Improvement”).
	4. As an accommodation to the County, Grantors are willing, pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, to allow the County to take possession of the Property and to construct the Project Improvement prior to the County’s acquisition of the Property thro...
	1. Right of Entry. Upon (a)(i) full execution of this Agreement; and (ii) the County’s payment to Grantors of the sum of $1,000 (the “Deposit”); and (b) subject to the terms of this Agreement, the County and its contractors and assignees may enter ont...
	2. The County’s Rights. Subject to the terms of and except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the County will have the full exclusive right to use the Property, including the right to clear trees and vegetation; to fill and grade; and to constru...
	3. The County’s Obligations and Agreements: Liability Insurance.
	(a) The County, to the extent allowed by law will be responsible, to the exclusion of any such responsibility of Grantors, for any property damage, including environmental liability, and personal injury or death arising out of or connected to its acti...
	(b) Prior to the initiation of any work on the Property, the County will require each of its contractors and assignees for the Project Improvement (each, a “Contractor”) to obtain, and maintain in full force and effect at all times during which such C...
	(c) The County agrees to acquire fee title (and not an easement) to the Property.
	(d) The County agrees to relocate any existing fencing that is removed or damaged as a result of the Project Improvement to the new boundary between the Property and the Remainder at the County’s sole expense.
	(e) The County will be responsible for maintenance of the Property, including any required mowing within the 0.443 acre tract described on Exhibit “B”, from and after the date of this Agreement.

	4. Reservation of Grantors’ Rights.  This Agreement will not prejudice, in any way, Grantors’ right to receive full and just compensation for the Property, including any improvements thereon, and for any damage to the Remainder.  By entering into this...
	5. Good Faith Negotiation.  The County agrees to negotiate with Grantors in good faith with respect to the value of the Property, the damage to the Remainder and any related issues. If the parties fail to reach an agreement within 60 days from the dat...
	6. Date of Taking.  For negotiation or condemnation purposes, Grantors and the County agree to and hereby designate the date of taking (on which the value of the Property is to be determined, and any damages to the Remainder are to be assessed) as the...
	7. Deposit of Award: Effect of Agreement.  The County agrees to deposit the balance of any award of the Special Commissioners, after application of the credit for the Deposit, in the registry of the court within the time required to make such deposit ...
	8. Authority.  The parties each represent and warrant to the other that the signatories to this Agreement have the requisite power and authority to enter into this Agreement, to perform their respective obligations hereunder, and to complete the trans...
	9. Binding Effect.  This Agreement will be binding upon the heirs, devisees, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors, assigns, contractors and subcontractors of each of the parties.
	10. Execution: Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, and it will not be necessary that the signatures of all parties be contained on any one counterpart. Additionally, for purposes of facilitating the execution o...

	2013 Park Bond Transfer
	Tax Collection Agreement
	ATT_WC MUD No 31 2018
	Tax Collection Agreement
	ATT_WC MUD No. 32 2018
	Discuss, consider, take appropriate action on a Line Item Transfer for Emergency Communications
	Commissoiners Court Holiday Schedule
	Admendment to Veterinarian Contract
	ATT_Admen to Vet Contract
	POWERDMS, Inc.
	ATT_CALEA Contract
	ATT_POWERDMS,INC. Subscription Quote
	ATT_POWERDMS, INC. Service Agreement
	ATT_POWERDMS, INC. Introduction and Justification Overview
	13RFP00101 renewal 4 with DM Medical Billings, LLC
	ATT_13RFP00101 renewal 4 with DM Medical Billings, LLC
	Williamson County Pollution Liability coverage renewal 12_18_18 - 12_18_19
	ATT_Williamson County Pollution Liability coverage renewal letter
	Microsoft Premier Support Services for term 11_01_18 - 10_31_19
	ATT_Microsoft Premier Support Services Agreement
	Awarding RFCSP _ 1808-253 Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V
	ATT_Recommendation Letter
	ATT_Agreement
	ATT_Evaluation Sheet
	Approving Supplemental Agreement Brushy Creek Regional Trail Phase V
	ATT_Agreement
	Approving Supplemental Agreement Williamson County Expo Center
	ATT_Agreement
	NACo Prescription Discount Card Revenue Sharing BA 10-23-18
	NACo Prescription Discount Card Revenue Sharing BA 10-23-18
	Williamson County EMS Trauma Distribution Funds Transfer
	Additional Williamson County EMS Trauma Distribution Funds FY 17
	Budget Amendment Buildings Department
	Economic Development
	Executive Session

